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COPORATE VISION / MISSION STATEMENT
VISION

To be a customer oriented company having side and diversified customer base with the team of
professional working together to add value to all stakeholders and contributing to society to help build a
strong and progressive Pakistan.

MISSION

To be a distinctive yamn seller with international presence delivering best guality yam through innovative
techniques and effective resource management by maintaining high ethical and professional standards.

To accomplish excellent financial results which can benefit all the stakeholders including members and
employees of the Company.

To fulfil obligations toward the society, being a pood corporate citizen.
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NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETINNG

MNotice 15 hereby given that the 38" Annual General Mecting (AGM) of Balal Fibres Limited (the “Company™) will be held
on Monday 28 Oclober 2024, at 09:00 am al the Regisiered office of the Company located at Plaza No. 47, 48-B Gate No. |

B Block Elite Town, 29 - km Main Ferozepur Rogd Lahore to transacl the following busincsses.
Ordinary Business:
i To confirm the minutes of the previous General Mecting of the Company.

2. To reecive, consider and adopt the Annual Audited Accounts of the Company for the Year Ended 30 Junc 2024,
togcther with the Chamrman’s Revicw, Dircctors” and Auditors” Reports.

3 To appomt Staiutory Auditors of the Company for the year endimg 30 June 2025 and o fix their emuneration.
Special Businesses:

1. Toconsider and if thoought fit, spprove the sale and disposal of the assets of the Company, by passing the
following resolutions as, with or withoat any modifications, in accordance with the relevant provisions of the
Companies Act, 2017:

“RESOLVED THAT the Company be and 15 hercby authonized to scll/disposc-off the Company's assets located  at 38
kilometers, Sheikhupura Road which includes property, plant and cquipment, night of use of asscts, investment property,
stock m trade and other asscis, n accordance with the provisions of Scetions 183(3) of the Compames Act, 2017, subject o
thie completion of necessary corporate, regulatory and legal formalities (the “Proposced Sale™).

FURTHER RESOLVED THAT approval be and is hereby accorded for utilization of the procecds from the Proposed Sale
in accordanee with the proposed revival plan and resumption of commerceial operations of the Company approved by the
Board and in such manner as the Board of Dircctors of the Company may deem appropriate.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT as part and parcel of the forcgoing consent, the Chief Exceutive Officerof the Company be
and 15 herchy authorized and empowered (o complete all the necessary legal formalitics (o cffectuate the subject resolutions.
The Chicf Exceutrve Officer is also anthored to delegaic his power o any person ashe may decm appropnate.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Chicf Exceutive Officer is authorized to make sany modification o these
resolutions thal may be dirceted by the Sceorities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan, withoul the need for passing
of any fresh resolution by the members of the Company in respeet thercof.

1. Toconsider and if thought fit, approve the modification in the object clause of the Company and to change
the name of the Company to commensurate with the business with or without any modifications, in
accordance with the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2017:

“RESOLVED THAT the principal line of the business of the Company be changed from manufacturing and sale of yamn to
ICT/ Technology and accordingly the Memorandum and Articles of the Association of the Company be amended/modified.

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the name of the Company 1s changed from “Bilal Fibres Limitcd™ to “BFL Technologics
Limited™ and accordingly changes to be made in the Memorandum and Articles of Association of the Company subject to the
approval of the Sccurniters and Exchange Commussion of Pakistan. The Chicf Exccutive Officer 15 also authonized to make

modification in the subject proposcd name of the Company. Any such name will be considercd as approved and no separate
approvil of the sharcholders will be required.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT thc Chicf Excentive Officer is apthornzed to make any modification to these  resolulions
that may be dirccted by the Sceurities and Exchange Commuission of Pakistan, without the need for passing of any fresh
resolution by the members of the Company in respect thereof.
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The Stutement of Material Facts under Section 134(3) of the Companies Act, 2017, setting forth the details
and material facts pertaining to the Special Businesses referred to the above is annexed to this
notice of meeting, being sent to the sharcholders.

By Order of the Board
(Muhammad ljaz Shahid) Company Sceretary

Lahore, Dated: 05 October 2024

MNotes:

The Members Register and Share Transler Books will remain elosed from 21 October 2024 to 28 October 2024
(both days inclusive) for the purpose of the AGM. Only thosc persons whose nomes appear in the Register of
Members of the Company at the close ol business on 20 October 2024 arc entitled to attend and vole at the
Annual General Mecting.

A Member entitled (o attend and vole at the AGM may appoint another Member as his/her proxy Lo attend and vote
for him/her provided that a corporation may appoint as ils proxy a person who is nol a member but is duly authorzed
by the corporation. Proxics must be recerved at the Regisiered Office of the Company not less than 43 hours before
the time of the holding of the AGM.

CDC Accouni Holders will further have to follow the below mentioned guidelines as laid down by the
Securitics and Exchange Commission of Pakistan.

For any query / problem/information, Members may contaet the Company at email fmédhilalfibres.com and/for
thc Sharc Registrar of the Company M/S Corplink (Pvt) Limited, Wings Arcade, 1-K, Commercial Model
Town, Lahore at their email corporatefaicorplink.com.pk

The Members of the Company will be allowed to exercise their right to vole through clectronic voting facility
or voling by post for the special business in its forthcoming AGM in accordance with the requircments and
subjeet to the conditions contained in the applicable Regulations. All such information shall be circulated in due
COurse,

The full notice of AGM 15 being cirenlated to the sharcholders containmg all relevant information/detail as per
the requiremenis of the applicable laws and ils Tules/regutations
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DIRECTORS' REPORT

Dear Shareholders
The Directors of your Company welcome you to the 38" Annual General Meeting and present the annual
report together with Audited Accounts of the Company for the financial year ended June 30, 2024,

The business conditions of Pakistan were not favorable due to pohitical instability, inflation and all time
high fuel prices,

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE
Operations of the company remained closed during the financial year under review, Due to depreciation of
Rupees 19.3 1 3 million and certain adjustment of Statement of Financial Position items the company declared
a net loss after tax of Rupees 20,180 million in the current period as compared to net loss after tax of Rupees
23 466 million in the previous year.

The financial results are summarized hereunder: -

Description 2024 2023

Rs. Rs.
Sales = =
Cost of sales - -
Ciross loss - -
Operating loss (20,180.288) | (18.440.629)
Finance Cost - (5.025,841)
Net Loss before tax (20,180.288) | (23.466470)
Net Loss after tax (20,180.288) | (23.466.470)
Loss per shares-Basic and diluted (1.43) (1.66)

OPERATING PERFORMANCE

The Company is in litigation with the banking companies whereas the factory remained closed for operations
during the year. The complete details of the litigation cases are fully disclosed in note 24 of the financial
stalements.

The management is confident that with the blessing of Allah (SWT) the company will overcome these
problems soon.

FUTURE PROSPECTS
Under the prevailing circumstances. the most important factor is to negotiate with the banking companies.
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The Company has a plan to sell/dispose off the assets of the company located at 38 kilometers. Sheikhupura
Road which includes property, plant and equipment, right of use of assets, investment property, stock in trade and  other
assets, in accordance with the provisions of Sections 183(3) of the Companies Act, 2017, subject to the completion of
necessary corporate, regulatory and legal formalities {(the “Proposed Sale™),

The auditors have observations on the following areas in their report:

a.  Wedid not observe the counting of the Physical inventory of stock in trade, property, plantand equipment
amounting and right of use assets 1o Rs.57.873 million, Rs, 319.718 million and Rs. 44481 million
respectively as at June 30, 2024 to verify the existence. The management informed us that the stocks are
pledeed with the banking Companies and are under litigation, while the factory 1s on lease now with the
third party.

The related preparations count not be made becanse we are in litigation with our banks whereas the
stock figures reflected in books are unchanged since closure of the factory.

b. At the reporting date, the Company has not carried out revaluation of property, plant and equipment note
5 (except for factory equipment, office and electric equipment and furniture and fixture) which was due
on June 30, 2022 due to discontinuity of operations, Previous revaluation was carried out on June 28,
2019, Therefore, we are unable to determine whether any adjustments were necessary inthis regard.

Our first priovity is to deal and settle the matter with onr banks since all the machinery is  under
lien/pledge with the banks. However, we are aware of this non-compliance with  International
Accounting standard 16 and once the relevant arrangements are made with  the banking companies,
the compliance will be made accordingly.

¢. The Company has the policy to value investment property al fair value in accordance with the
requirements of IAS-40 “Investment Property™. At the reporting date the company has not determined
the fair value of Investment property as stated in the note 7 of these financial statements. Therefore, we are
umable to determine whether any adjustments were necessary in thisregard.

The related requirement of IAS-40 will be implemented as the company started its operations.

d. The stocks are carried out in the statement of financial position at Rs.57.873 mllion i.e., at cost,
Management has not stated the inventories at lower of cost or net realizable value as required by the
financial reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan, which constitutes a departure from applicable
financial reporting standards. Therefore, we are unable to determine whether any  adjustments were
necessary in this regard.

The related preparations could not be made because of litigation with the banking companies whereas
the stock figures reflected in books are unchanged since elosure of the factory.

¢ Management has not provided to us the data and records for verification of other receivables as note in
11.2 having reported carrying value of Rs, 9.903 million. We remain unable to verify these balances by
applying other alternate audit procedures as the information was not provided 1o us, Consequently, we
were unable to determine whether any adjustments to these amounts were necessary.

Because of the suspension of operations of the company all the employees have left the Job that
is why we are unable to find out the relevant record.
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Management has not provided to us the data and records for verification of Trade and other pavables
having reported carrying value of Rs. 45.56 million. We were not able to circulate letters for external
confirmations to suppliers because we were not provided with relevant details, We remain unable to verify
these balances by applving other alternate audit procedures as the information was not provided to us.
Consequently, we were unable to determine whether any adjustments to these amounts were necessary.

The circulation of letters to the trade and other payables has not been done because all the
employees have lefi the job.

We have not received the reply of Bank confirmations amounting to Rs. 0.419 million as on reporting
date, as shown in note 13 of these financial statements.

We have sent all the confirmations to the banks but till the date of finalization of accounts, the
banks confirmations still not received.

As explained in note 24 to the financial statements, the company is in litigation with the banking
companies. The banks have not confirmed the balances of Long-Term financing, as shown in note 16,
amounting Rs.493.145 million. habilitics against assets subject to finance lease. as shown in note 18,
amounting Rs. 108,306 million and short-term borrowings. as shown in note 23, amounting Rs. 136366
million.

The banks have not confirmed the balances of accrued mark up on long term financing, liabilities against
assets subject to finance lease and short-term borrowings, note 21, sum of Rs, 97.520 million.

The Company had not worked out and provided the amount of markup on long term borrowings from
financial institutions, Liabilities against asseis subject to finance lease and short-term borrowings, as shown
in note 21, in these financial statements. Due to the unavailability of record, we were unable to determine
whether any adjustments were necessary inthis regard.

We hope that the matiers will be setidled apily with the banks. The relevant resulianis will be
incorporated.

As mentioned in note 24 we have not received reply of confirmation request from banks in respect of
bank puarantees amounting to Rs. 8.675 mullion in aggregate and bank guarantee margin note 10
amounting to Rs. 2,925 million, to verify the correctness of contingency and trade deposits and short-term
prepayments. We were also unable to satsty ourselves as to the correctness of the reported balances by
performing other alternate auditing procedures.

Although the prevailing circumstances are not very supportive, we eagerly believes the venture as a
going concern since it has successfully managed to provide employment to many families working in
the leased fuctory. The business have been going through the worst challenging situation resulting in
the closure of many textife mills. Yet, the company is hoping that government will surely take up this
miatter on an emergency basis and necessary steps will be taken towards the revival of the textile sector.
On the other hand, the company has always ensured timely compliance with all its corporate and
stafutory oblizations.

We did not obtain details for dispatch of direct confirmations to Legal and Tax Advisors.
Therefore, we were unable to determine the impact of expected outcome of outstanding  litigations as
mentioned in note 24 of the financial statements and any tax assessments as on  the reporting date.
Furthermore, we cannot ascertain the effect and outcome of any undisclosed litigation as on reporting date
Confirmation to our legal advisor sent but no response from the legal advisor

The Company is non-compliant with section 244 of Companies Act, 2017,

Compliance will be made as the company started ifs operations again
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[ & The loan from directors and associates amounting to Rs. 128,927 million remain unverified in the
absence of relevant records, loan agreements and confirmation of balances from directors of the
COmpany.

The relevant information has not been provided due to unavailability of the concerned staff.

m. At the reporting date the Company has incurred loss for the year Rs. 20,180 million, accumulated
losses amounting to Rs, 338,277 million and its current liabilities exceed its  current assets by Rs,
Y27 480 million,
Although the prevailing circumstances are not very supportive, we eagerly believe the
venture as a going concern since it has successfully managed to provide employment to many
families working in the leased factory. The business has been going through the worst
challenging situation resulting in the closure of many textile mills. Yet, the company is hoping
that povernment will surely take up this matter on an emergency basis and necessary steps will
be taken towards the revival of the textile sector. On the other hand, the company has always
ensured timely compliance with allits corporate and statutory obligations.

CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE:

The auditors have drawn attention to following the areas in their report:

a The Board has not setupan internal audit function as required by regulation 31 of Chapter X of Listed
Companies Code of Corporate Governance regulations 2019,
b. Presently, The Board has not appointed a female director as required by regulation 7 of chapter 11 of
Listed Companies Code of Corporate Governance regulations, 2019
c.  The same person simultancously hold office of chief financial officer and the company secretary of a
listed company which is not allowed as reguired by regulation 24 of chapter V11 of Listed Companies
Code of Corporate Governance regulations, 2019,
The company operations are currently suspended and all the employees have left the company. So
once the husiness operations are resumed then this compliance will be made accordingly.

PRESENTATION OF FINANCIALSTATEMENTS
The financial statements, prepared by the management of the company, fairly present iis state of affairs. the
result of its operations, cash flows and changes in equity.

BOOKS OFACCOUNTS
The company has maintained proper books of accounts.

ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Appropriate accounting policies have been consistently applied in preparation of financial statements and

accounting estimates are based on reasonable and prudent judgments.

INTERNATIONALACCOUNTING STANDARDS (1AS)
International accounting standards, as applicable in Pakistan, have been followed in preparation of financial
statements.

ACCOUNTINGYEAR
The accounting year of the company is from 1" July to 30" June.

DIVIDEND
Due to Accumulated losses of the company, directors do not recommend any dividend for the year ended June 0

30,2024.




BILAL FIBRES LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2024

AUDITORS
The present Auditors M/s Mushtag & Co., Chartered Accountants, being due for retirement has offered
themselves for reappointment for the next year ending June 30, 2025.

CORPORATE & FINANCIALREPORTING FRAME WORK

In compliance to new listing regulations of stock exchange and as required under the Companies Act. 2017,
your directors are pleased to state as under: -

a)  Thesystem of internal control is sound in design and has been effectively implemented and monitored.

b}  Board is satisfied with the Company s ability to continue asa going concern.

¢)  There has been no material departure from the best practices of corporate governance, as detailed in the
listing regulations of the Stock Exchange.

d}  Significant deviations from last year operating results of the Company and reasons there of have been
explained.

¢)  There are no statutory payments on account of taxes, duties, levies and charges those are outstanding as
on June 30, 2024 except for those disclosed in the financial statements.

f)  There are no significant plans for corporate restructuring, business expansions till the settlement of the
court cases.

g)  Key operating and financial data for the last six years in summarized form is included in this annual
report.

h)  Statement showing “Pattern of shareholding™ June 30, 2024 is also enclosed herewith.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
At each board meeting the Board of Directors approves Company s transactions with Associated Companies /
Related parties. All the transactions executed with related parties are on arm’s length basis.

GENDER PAY GAP

The company regularly undertakes an internal analysis to check whether gender pay parity is aligned based on
cadres, levels and comparable positions and makes adjustments to ensure that women are paid on average the
same as men in the same cadres. As such, the company believes there is not significant disparity between what
women and men are paid at comparable cadres and levels.

CORPORATE SOCIALRESPONSIBILITIES (CSR)

Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) is about business giving back to society. As a routine, we strive to
safeguard the health and well-being of our employees, neighbours and customers, as well as the communities
in which we live, work and operate. The Company continuously takes initiatives for CSR activities as
mentioned in paragraphs to follow.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT
The Directors of the company cordially acknowledge the valued services rendered by the company’s
executives and staff. The directors are also thankful to the banking companies for their cooperation and

support.

DIRECTORS'MEETINGS
During the year four meetings of the Board of Directors were held. Attendance by each directorisas follows:
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Name of Directors Number of Meetines attended
Mr. Nacem Omer 04
Mr. Anwaar Abbass 04
Mr. Shahid Igbal a3
Mr. Muhammad Omer (1%
Mr. Muhammad Asghar 04
Mr. Muhammad Aslam Bhatti 03
Mr. Muhammad Kashif 04
For and on behalf of the
Board of Directors
Director Chief Executive
Lahore

Dated. October 5, 2024
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Chairman’s Review Report

| welcome to you the 38" Annual General Meeting of your Company and present on behalf of the
Board of Directors, the Audited statements of Accounts [or the year ended 30" June, 2024 along
with my review of the performance of your company.

Industiry overview:

Ower the years higher input cost due to increased raw materials prices and minimum wage rate affected its
operational viability and gross margins of industry were very thin in the year. Due to unfavorable business
environment the base of conventional industry has weakened in general as was evident from consistent plunge
of Pakistan's share of textile in global market.

Company's performance:

The management of the company also dealing with the litigation cases with their bankers in the court of
law and our legal counsel are confident for a amicable settlement with them in due course of time.

Future Prospects:

Currently, giving the factory on lease for production of textile product is the most feasible option. Also we
are looking for the amicable settlement with our banker in due course of time and then to plan it
accordingly.

Acknowledgement:

On my and on behalf of the board of directors of your company [ take this opportunity of acknowledging
the devoted and sincere services of employees of the Company. 1 am also grateful to our bankers,
shareholders and the government organizations.
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MUSHTAQ & CO. LEAN,

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS leading edge aliiance
il = ek - (o Namber i

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REVIEW REPORT
To the members of Bilal Fibres Limited on the Statement of Compliance with the Code of
Corporate Governance

We have reviewed the enclosed Statement of Compliance with the Listed Companies (Code of Corporate
Governance ) Regulations. 2019 (the Regulations) prepared by the Doard of Directors of Bilal Fibres Limited (the
Company) for the year ended June 30, 2024, in accordance with the reguirements of regulation 36 of the
Regulations.

The responsibility for compliance with the Regulations is that of the Board of Directors of the Company. Our
responsibility is to review whether the Statement of Compliance reflects the status of the Company's compliance
with the provisions of the Regulations and report if it does not and to highlight any non- compliance with the
requirements of the Regulations. A review is limited primarily to inquiries of the Company’s personnel and review
of various documents prepared by the Company to comply with the Regulations.

As a part of our audit of financial statements we are required to obtain an understanding of the accounting and
internal control systems sufficient to plan the audit and develop an effective audit approach, we are not required to
consider whether the Board of Directors' statement on internal control covers all risks and controls or to form an
opinion on the effectiveness of such internal controls, the Company's corporate governance procedures and risks.

The Regulations require the Company to place before the Audit Committee. and upon recommendation of the
Audit Commitiee, place before the Board of Directors for their review and approval its related party transactions.
We are only required and have ensured compliance of this requirement to the extent of the approval of the related
party transactions by the Board of Directors upon recommendation of the Audit Committee.

Based on our review, except for the below instances of non-compliance, nothing has come to our attention which
causes us to believe that the Statement of Compliance does not appropriately reflect the Company’s compliance.
in all material respects. With the Regulations as applicable to the Company for the yvear ended June 30, 2024.

Following instances of non-compliance with the requirements of the Code of Corporate Governance were

observed:
Reguirements Regulation Non-Compliance
Independent Director 06 There is no independent director appointed. The criteria as required
w's 166 of Companies Act, 2017 and Regulation is not complied.
Appointment of 07 No Female director appointed.
Female director
Appointment of CFO 22&24 The same person simultaneously holds office of chief financial
and Company officer and the company secretary.
Secretary

Lahore Ciitkce 190, Block Ca, Cinlberg-lil Labore, Tol: 042-2585563 46 Rima] adadiy gl It rmmabtagamd
Islemabad OFFice W07, Sepond (loow omillissreeen Bedphis, 101 /1L slzmanbad Tl 051- 224900
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MUSHTAQ & CO. TN

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS leading edge alliance
Hund Dikcey 407, Compmeroe Conetie, Hantal Mohan Road, Barschi. Tel 021328385314 e o1 . i
Email Addrss: apdit khidmashi ATIMOCCC O ST B nel oo HMembar firm
Appointment of 23&351 Internal auditor not appointed by company.
internal anditor
Director training 19 None of director has completed Director training progran.
Program
Nomination 29(1) The board has not constituted a separate nomination Committee,
Committee The function is being performed by the board.
Risk Management 30(1) The board has not constituted risk management committee. The
Commitice function is being performed by the board
Disclosure of As there is no operational activity of the company, Limited
significant policies on a5 information is uploaded on the website.

wehsite.

Karachi

Dated: October 05, 2024

UDIN: CR2024107243GsC9Bpqt

W’M L&

Mushtaq & Co
Chartered Accountants
Engagemenl Partner

MNournan Arshad e

Latusee Clifice: |6, Hlock (2 0

wiberg-ll, Lahose. Tel (259850246 Bnwdl Addbronn. sandn e slmgandonoom
lslemabad OfFee W0, Socomd Qo amillemminm bghs P07 L lalamabad Tel 051 2723000
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Statement of Compliance with Listed Companies (Code of Corporate Governance)
Regulations, 2019

Name of company: Bilal Fibres Limited
Year ending: June 30, 2024

The company has complied with the requirements of the Regulations in the following manner:

1.  The total number of directors are seven as per the following:
a, Male: 7
b. Female: -

2. The composition of board is as follows:

I

Category Names

Mr. Muhammad Kashil
Mr. Muhammad Aslam Bhatt

Mr. Anwaar Abbas

Independent Directors |

2

1.

2. Mr Muhammad Omer
3

4

|

Other Mon-Executive Directors

Mr. Shahid Igbal
Mr. Muhammad Asghar

- Mr. Naeem Omer (Chiel Execulive)

Executive Director

Female Director ' X

3. The directors have confirmed that none of them 15 serving as a director on more than seven
listed companies, meluding this company;

4. The company has prepared a code of conduct and has ensured that appropriate steps have been
taken to disseminate it throughout the company along with its supporting policies and
procedures;

=]
h

The Board has developed a vision/mission statement, overall corporate strategy and
significant policies ol the company. The Board has ensured that complete record of particulars
of the significant pohicies along with their date of approval or updating 18 maintained by
company;

6. All the powers of the Board have been duly exercised and decisions on relevant matters have
been taken by Board/ shareholders as empowered by the relevant provisions of the Act and
these Regulations;

7. The meetings of the Board were presided over by the Chairman and, in his absence, by a
director elected by the Board for this purpose. The Board has complied wath the requarements
of Act and the Regulations with respect to frequency, recording and circulating minutes of

@ meeting of the Board;
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8. The Board have a formal policy and transparent procedures for remuneration of directors in
accordance with the Actand these Regulations;

9. Board could not arrange director training programme due to financial constraints.

10. The Board has not appointed chief financial officer and head of intemal audit. Currently,
Company secretary performing duties of chief financial officer.

1. The Board has not appointed chiel financial officer and head of internal audit. Currently,
Company secretary performing duties of chief financial officer.

12. Chiefl financial officer and chief executive officer duly endorsed the nancial statements

before approval ol the board;

13. The board has formed committees compnsing ofmembers given below:

Commitlees

Composition/Names

Audit Committee

Chairman:

Mr. Muhammad Aslam Bhatti (Independent Director)
Members:

Mr. Anwaar Abbas

Mr. Muhammad Omer

HR & Remuneration Committee

Chairman:
Mr. Muhammad Kashil
Members:

Mr. Muhammad Asghar
Mrs. Shahid Igbal

ANNUAL REPORT 2024
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14. The terms of reference ol the aforesaid commitlees have been formed. documented and
advised to the committee for comphance:

15, The frequency of meetings of the committee were as per following;-

Commiticees Frequency

Audit Commitiee Four quarterly meetings were held during the
linancial year ended June 30, 2024

HR & Remuneration Commitiee | One meeting was held during the fimancial year
ended June 30, 2024

16. Due to no business activity presently, the Board has not set up an effective internal audit
function and there are no stafl for the purpose.

17, The statutory auditors ol the company have confirmed that they have been givena satisfactory
rating under the Quality Control Review program of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
Pakistan and registered with Audit Oversight Board of Pakistan, that they and all their partners
are in comphance with International Federation ol Accountants (IFAC) guidelines on code of
ethics as adopted by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan and that they and the
partners of the firm involved in the audit are not a close relative (Spouse, parent, dependent
and non-dependent children) of the chiel executive officer, chiel [inancial officer, head ol
internal audit , company secretary or director of the company;

18,  The statutory auditors or the persons associated with them have not been appointed to provide
other services except in accordance with the Act, these Regulations or any other regulatory
requirement and the audilors have conflirmed that they have observed IFAC guidelines in this
regard;

19.  We confirm that all requirements of the Regulations 3, 6, 8, 27, 32, 33 and 36 of the Regulation
have been comphied with except regulation 7.

20.  Explanation for non-compliance with requirements, other than regulations 3, 6, 8, 27_32, 33
and 36 are below:
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Regulation

5. No. Requirement Explanation for Non-Compliance .
0.

1. Director Training Program Due to closure of Mills and 5
financial restramts, the board could
not arrange directors’  lraining
program forall of its 7 directors.

2. Role of the Board and its members to address| Newly introduced regulation by 10A
sustainability Risks and Opportunities: SECP during June, 2024. Being
reviewed by the board for

compliance in future.

3. Nomination Committee: "Currenlly‘ the board has not
constituted a separale Nomimnation
Committee and the functions are 23
being performed by the Human
Resource & Remuneration
Commitlee.

4. Risk Management Committee: '.Currcntl}r, the board has not
constituted a Risk Management
Committee as the Mill is closed. 30
The Board will constitute rnisk
management committee after
revival of the business ol the
company.

5. Disclosure of significant policies on website: | As there is no operational activity 35
of the company, Limited
information is uploaded on the
website.

'm\' \ KMJ.

Lahore
Dated: October 05, 2024 ~ Chief Exeautive Director 9

Head Office: House No 136, Block ¥, Street 17, DHA phase 3, Lahore Pakistan
Ph: 0300-8659501 Email: fm@bilalfibres.com
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b)

c)

d

¢

Independent auditor’s report to the members of Bilal Fibres Limited

Report on the audit of the financial statements
Disclaimer of Opinion

We were engaged to audit the financial statements of BILAL FIBRES LIMITED (the Company), which
comprise the statement of financial position as at June 30, 2024 and the statement of profit or loss, the
statement of other comprehensive income, the statement of changes in equity and the statement of cash
flows for the vear then ended and notes to the financial statements, including material accounting policy
information.

We do not express an opinion on the accompanying financial statements of the company, Because of the
significance of the matters described in Basis for Disclaimer of Opinion section of our report, we have not
been able to obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence to provide a basis for an audit opinion on these
financial statements.

Basis for Disclaimer of Opinion

We did not observe the physical counting of the of stock in trade, property, plant and equipment and right
of use assets amounting to Rs. 57873 million, Rs 319.718 million and Rs. 44 481 million respectively as
at June 30, 2024 to verify the existence and valuation. The management informed us that the stocks are
pledged with the banking Companies and are under litigation with banks.

At the reporting date, the Company has not carried out revaluation of property. plant and equipment note
5 (except for factory equipment, office and electric equipment and furniture and fixture) which was due
on June 30, 2022 due to discontinuity of operations, Previous revaluation was carried out on June 28§,
2019. Therefore, we are unable to determine whetherany adjustments were necessary in this regard.

The Company has the policy to value Investment property at fair value in accordance with the
requirements of TAS-0 “Investment Property™. Atthe reporting date the company has not determined the
fair value of Investment property as stated in the note 7 of these financial statements. Therefore, we are
unable to determine whetherany adjustments were necessary in this regard.

The stocks are carried out in the statement of financial position at Rs. 57873 million i.e. at cost
Management has not stated the inventories at lower of cost or net realizable value as required by the
financial reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan, which constitutes a departure from applicable
financial reporting standards. Therefore, we are unable to determine whether any adjustments are
necessary in this regard.

Management has not provided to us the data and records for verification of other receivables as note in 11
having reporied carrying value of Rs. 17.002 million. We remain unable to verify these balances by
applying other alternate audit procedures as the information was not provided to us. Consequently, we are
unable to determine whether any adjustments to these amounts were necessary.

Management has not provided to us the data and records for verification of Trade and other payables
having reported carrying value of Rs. 45.56 million. We were not able to circulate letters for external
confirmations to suppliers because we were not provided with relevant details. We remain unable to

Labu'e UfRoe 19:-H, Block C Caglherg-lIL Lahore. Tel 042-358580024-0 Emal] Address audi hrdfimaaldaganden, oo
Islamabad CHfice 407, Sevond floor millirmiesm beghtn 11178, Islamabad Tod 05122400
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verify these balances by applying other alternate audit procedures as the information was not
provided to us. Consequently, we are unable to determine whether any adjustments to these amounts
Are Necessary.

2)  We have not received the reply of Bank confirmations amounting to Rs. 0.419 million as on
reporting date, as shown in note 13 of these financial statements.

h)  As explained in note 24 to the financial statements, the company is in litigation with the banking
companies, The banks have not confirmed the balances of long-term financing, as shown in note 16,
amounting to Rs. 493145 million, liabilities against assets subject to finance lease, as shown in note
| B, amounting to Rs.108.306 million and shori-term borrowings, as shown in note 23, amounting to
Rs. 136365 million.

The banks have not confirmed the balances of accrued mark up on long term financing, liabilities
against assets subject to finance lease and short-term borrowings, as shown in note 21, sum of Rs,
97.520 million.

The Company had not worked out and provided the amount of markup on long term borrowings from
financial institutions, Liabilities against assets subject to finance lease and shori-term borrowings,
as shown in note 21, in these financial statements. Due to the unavailability of record, we were
unable to determine whether any adjustments were necessary in thisregard.

i) As mentioned in note 24 o these financial statements. we have not received reply of confirmation
request from banks in respect of bank guarantees amounting to Rs, 8.675 million in aggregate and
bank guarantee margin note 10 of these financial statements amounting to Rs. 2.925 million, to
virify the correctness of contingency and trade  deposits and short-term prepayvments. We were also
unable to satisfy ourselves as to the comrectness of the reported balances by performing other
alternate auditing procedures.

i) We did not obtain details for dispatch of direct confirmnations to Legal and Tax Advisors, Therefore,
we were unable to determine the impact of expected outcome of outstanding litigations as mentioned
innote 24 of the financial statermnents and any tax assessments as on the reporting date. Furthermore,
we cannot ascertain the effect and outcome of any undiselosed litigation as on reporting date.

k)  The Company is non-compliant with section 244 of Companies Act, 2017,

1) The loan from directors and associates amounting to Rs. 128.927 million in note 24 of the financial
statements remain unverified in the absence of relevant records, loan agreements and confirmation
ofbalances from directors of the company;

m) At the reporting date the Company has incurred loss for the year Rs, 20,180 million, accumulated
losses amounting to Rs. 538.277 million and its current liabilities exceed its current assets by Rs.
927480 million.

The Comipany has suspended its operations since June 16, 2016 and has leased out the factory, however
during the yvear 2024 company has nil rental income. Further, financial results show adverse key financial
ratios, and the decision of the court cases is still uncertain, whether it will be in favor of the company or
otherwise.

The conditions mentioned in points *a’ to *m’ along with adverse key financial ratios, the Company’s
inability to comply with loan agreements and to pay debts on due dates and discontinuance of operations
indicate the existence of a material uncertainty which may cast significant doubt on the company’s ability
tocontinue asa going concern. Al present, there is no formal approved business plan for future periods.

These conditions and events indicate material unceriainty that may cast significant doubt on the
Company's ability to continue as a going concern as stated in note 2.2 in the financial statemenis and e
therefore it may be unable to realize its assets and discharge its liabilities in the normal course of business.
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Furthermore, as disclosed in note 2 the management is planning to sell its assets with intended buyer,
however, management has not provided us any copy/details of the agreement/arrangement. The Company
has not applied IFRS to account for the transaction. In absence of complete information, we cannot assess
the impact of above transaction. Furthermore, the management of the company has prepared these
financial statements on going concern basis. Because of the circumstances and  events as mentioned
herein, in our opinion, the company cannot be considered to be a going concern and thus the preparation of
these financial statements on going concern basis is inappropriate. In our opinion the financial statements
should reflect adjustments to reduce the value of assets to their recoverable amount and to provide any
further liabilities that may arise. These adjustments are likely to be substantial, and in view of further
gualifications discussed in paragraphs (a) to {(m) above we are unable to determine the guantum of the
required adjustments and provisions with a reasonable degree of accuracy.

Responsibilitiex of Management and the Board of Directors for the Financial Statementys

Manapement is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance
with the accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan and the requirements of the Companies
Act. 2017 (XIX of 2017) and for such internal control as management determines is necessary to enable the
preparation of the financial statements that are free from material misstaiement, whether due to fraud or error.
In preparing the financial statements, management s responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to
continue asa poing concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going
concermn basis of accounting unless management either intends to liguidate the Company or Lo cease
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporiing process.

Auditor's Responsihilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our responsibility is to conduct an audit of the Company’s financial statements in accordance with
International Standards on Auditing and to issue an auditor’s report. However, because of the matters
described in the Basis for Disclaimer of Opinion section of our report, we were not able to obtain sufficient
appropriate audit evidence to provide a basis for an audit opinion on these financial statements. We are
independent of the Company in accordance with the International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants’
Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants as adopted by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan
{the Code) and we have fulfilled ourother ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

Because of the significance of the matters described in the Basis for Disclaimer of Opinion section of our
report, we do not express an opinion to whether:

a)  proper books of account have been kept by the Company as required by the Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of
20017y
b)  the statement of financial position, the statement of profit or loss, the other comprehensive income, the
statement of changes in equity and the statement of cash flows together with the notes thereon have not
been drawn up in conformity with the Companies Act, 2017 (X1X of 2017} and are in agreement with the
books ofaccount and returns:
¢)  mvestments made, expenditure incurred and guarantees extended during the year were for the purpose of
the Company's business: and
@ dy  inouropinion, no Zakat was deductible at source under the Zakatand Usher Ordinance 1980 (XVII of
[RER{LIN
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The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent auditor's report is Nouman Arshad, ACA.

Muthf

MUSHTAQ & CO.
Chariered Accountanis

Lahore,
Dated: (05-0ct-2024
UDIN: AR2024 10724 WIn(QZquix
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KEY OPERATING AND FINANCIAL DATA FOR LAST SIX YEARS
. Year Ended 30th June
Drescription
2024 II 2023 || =222 [ zom | 2020 | 2019 |
ASEETS EMPLOYED Rupeas {in millions
'roperty, plancl and equipment Sed. 1ua 383.5313 403360 ARH 203 447 873 AT71.666
Investment property Rl o rz.ouy B72.997 5R6.309 B2 740 B2 740
Long term depusit 1.156 1156 1.156 1156 1.156 1158
Current Assets 82875 B2 578 B2.808 83,773 it e 102,185
Tatal assets employed 1,020,028 1,040,242 LO060.711 1066530 1084311  1,117.747
FINANCED BY
Shareholder's equily (397389 (3B0.EEM {360.500) (308.607) (307.101) {2B1.1.36)
Surplus on revaluation of Fixed assets 400,702 204,051 407.520 411.1%4 434,574 418903
3.313 23452 46,960 102.517 107.813 137767
Loan fremn direciors/sponsors - - - 95,915 111.021 117,307
Deferred Liakility 7561 7F.o61 7.261 7420 6.5936 6,936
7.561 7561 7.561 103,335 117957 124,243
Cursent Liability 1.010.056 1009189 100,191 860,675 858,542 B55.737
Total funds invested 1020.930 14410.242 1,060,712 1,066.530 1,084.312 1,117.747
PROFIT & LOSS
Turnover (net) - - - - - -
Eevernze-[ncome - - - - - -
=‘ 1
Giross (Taoss) - - - - - 3%.3519
Orperating (Loss) / profit {20,180 (15.440) {5.708) {3.472) [27.724) {45000}
Finance Cost - (5.025) {49,552} {1.624) (2.23) {13.091}
{Loss} /) Profit before taxation {20.180) [23.406) {55.558) (3.296) [29.554) (58.091)
{Loss) / Profit after taxation (20.180) (23.466) {55.558) (3.296) (25.854) (B.682)
Earning per Share (Ha) {1.430) (1.6e0) 3,940 {0.380) (2120 {0620
Breakup Value 022 L.27 2.3 683 7.19 9,18
Mumber of spindle installed S i + = z -
Mumber of spindle worked 2 4 = S 2 -
MNumber of shift per day = = = = - =
Actual production coverted
irvter 20' cowrt (Fgs in million) = = - 5 7 =
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STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL MOSITION

AS AT JUNE 30, 2024
Note

MNOMN-CURRENT ASSETS
Property, plant and eguipment ]
Right of use assets b
[nvestment Property 7
Leong term: deposits 4
CURREMNT ASSETS
Stock in Lraide 9
Trade deposits aned short term prepayvments i
Orther recetvables 11
Sales tax refundable
Tax Refunda Due From Government 12
Cash and bank balances 13
SHARE CAPITAL ANTY RESERVES
Authorized share capital
15,000, 0000 (e 300, 20005 15,000,0000 Ordinary shares of Re. 10 each 14
Isgued, gubserTbed and paid up capital
14, 100,000 (Jurse 30, 2023:- 14, 100,000) Ordinary shares of Rs: 100each
Accumulated loss
Surplus on revaluation of property, plant and equipment 15
MNON CURRENT LIABILITIES
Letwe term financmg from Bankmg Companies - Secured 16
Long term Anancing from directors and assodiates 17
Lighilifies against assets subject to fimance lease 18
[Detarred liahilittes 149
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Trade and other payables 0
Unclaimed dividend 42
Accruved Iiterest/Mark up povable b |
Loan From directors and associiles 2
Short term borrowings 23
Provision for taxation and levies
Current portion of:

Leng term fimancing trm Banking Companies 16

Linbilities against assets subject to finance lease i8
Contingencies and commitments 24
Thee prerewed moctes form pard of these financial statements.

k‘ mw$
N .r""r'r'rrr'-
CHIEF EXECUTIVE CHIEF FINANCTAL OFFICER

June 30, 2024 Tramue 30, 2023
Rupecs Rupees
319,718,383 236,690,005
44,481,444 46,822 573
B2 097 7RY 573,997,757
156,180 1,156,180
938,353,764 857 666,515

57 BTLT4T

1923765

AT.HTLTAT
2.935,7h5

|7A02,975 17,002,975
H18, 756 H18,7H6
3,515,444 3,515,444
440,330 440,530
52,576,247 82,576,247
1,020,950,011 1,040,242,762
150,000,000 150,000,000
141,000,000 141,000,000

{500, 300, 793

(521.555.72%)

20,702,213 404,131,436
3312420 23 492,708
7.BR1LOLD FR61,010
7.561,010 7.561,010

45,556,030 15,443,036
5776 AR TTh
97 R2035E Q7 5V D3S

128,927 AER 128,172.95]1

136,365,534 | 36,365,534

$93,145,38]1 4493 145,341

108, 306,331 108,300,331

1,010,056,581 1,009,189,044
1,.020.930,011 I.lHD,ZJZ.‘.-'ﬁz
A

DIRECTOR
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STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024

June 30, 2024 June 30, 2023
Note (Rupees) (Rupees)
Sales 25 - -
Cost of sales 26 E -
Gross loss - -
Dristribution cost 2 - -
Administrative expenses 28 (20,180,288) {24,440,639)
Other operating expenses 29 - -
Other income 30 - &, 000,000
Finanece cost 31 - (5,025,841)
(20,180,258) (23,466,470)
Loss before Levies and Income Tax (20,180,288) (23,466,470}
Levies 32 - -
Loss Before Income Tax (20,180,288) (23,466,470)
Income Tax Expense 33
Current tax - -
Deferred tax - -
Loss after taxation (20,180,288) (23,466,470}
Loss per share - basic and diluted 34 {1.43) {1.66)
The annexed notes form part of these fimancial statements.
CHIEF EXECUTIVE CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER DIRECTOR
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STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024

Loss after taxation

Chther cnmprehensive income

Total comprehensive income / (loss) for the year

The annexed notes form part of these financial sigtements.

N

CHIEF EXECUTIVE

s

CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER

June 30, 2024 June 30, 2023

{RuPees} (Rupees)
(20,150,288) (23,466,470)
(20,180,288} £23,466,470)

A
MRECTOR
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STATEMENT OF CHAMNGES IN EQUITY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024
Revenue Reserve Capital Reserve
:h:; Surplus an Total
i Accumulated loss || revaluation of
fived assets
{ Rupees )
Balance as on June 30, 2022 142,000,000 (501,564,754) 407,523,932 46,959,178
Transfer from surplus on revaluation en account of
ineremental depreciation - net of lax . 2,472 49 (3.472,496) .
Met Profit/(loss: for the vear . (23,466,470 - (23,466,470)
Oither comprehensive income for the period - - - -
Balance as on June 30, 2023 141,000,000 (321,558,725) 404,051,456 23,452,703
Transter from surplus on revaluation on account of
ineremental depreciation - net of tax . 3,342,223 (3,349,223 -
Met Prafit/{loss) for the year - (20,180,253) - {20,150,258)
Cither comprehensive income for the period - - - -
Balance as on June 30, 2024 141,000,000 (538,389,793} 400,702,213 3,312,420

The annexed notes forn paré of hese fnoncial statemends,

Nk

CHIEF EXECUTIVE

M’}’S’d_i/ =

CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER

A

DIRECTOR
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STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024
June 30, 2024 June 30, 2023

Note (Rupees) (Rupees)
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Loss before Levies and Income Tax {20,180,2585) (23,466,470
Adjustment for non-cash and other related items:
Depreciation on operating fixed assets 16,971,622 17,880,903
Depreciation on right of use assets 2,341,129 2,464,346
Notional income [(expense) on interest free loans - -
Fair value gain on Investment property - -
Finance cost - B4l
Sales tax written off - -
Inlerest on staff retirement benefils = -
Cash flow (used in) / generated from operating activities (B67,537) 13,120,380)
before working capital changes
Effect on cash flow due to working capital changes :
(Increase) / decrease in current assets:
Oither receivables | - | | 118,000 I
Increase / {decrease) in current liabilities:
[nerease in trade and other payables | 113,000 | | 2,948,501 I
Net cash generated from / (used in) working capital 113,000 3,066,501
Cash (used in) / generated from operations (754,537} (53,879)
Finance cost - (541)
Net cash (used in) / generated from operating activities {754,537} (54,7200
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Increase/(decrease) in short term borrowings - net - -
Increase/{decrease) in financing from directors and associates 7od,537 50,000
MNet cash (used in) financing achivities 754,537 50,000
Net (decrease)/increase in cash and cash equivalents - (4,720
Cash and canh equivalents at the beginning of the period 440,530 445,250
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the period 440,530 440,530
The annexed notes form port of these financial statements.

CHIEF EXECUTIVE

CHIEF FINANCTAL OFFICER

DIRECTOR
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1
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22
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MNOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024

LEGAL STATUS AND NATURE OF BUSINESS

The company is limited by shares, incorporated in Pakistan on April 13, 1987 under the Companies Ordinance,
1984 (Repealed with the enactment of the Companies Act, 2017) and the shares of the company are listed on
Pakistan Stock Exchange Limited. The principal business of the company is manufacture and sale of yarn. The
geographical location and address of the company's business units including plant as follows.

Business Unit Registered Geographical location and address
office Plaza No47.48-B Gate No.1 B Block Elite Town,
29-km Main Ferozepur Road Lahore
Manufacturing Plant 38 KM, Sheikhupura Road, Tehsil Jarranwala, District, Faisalabad
BASIS OF PREPARATION

Statement of compliance

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the accounting and reporting standards
as applicable in Pakistan. The accounting and reporting standards applicable in Pakistan, comprise of :
-International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) issued by the International Accounting Standards
Board (1ASB) as notified under the Companies Act, 2017. and

-Provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017.

Where provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017 differ from the IFES Standards,
the provisions of directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017 have been followed.

Going Concern Assumption

The Company has incurred a loss for the year ended June 30, 2024 of Es. 20.180 million (June 30, 2023: Bs.
23.466 million) and as of that date, reported accumulated loss of Rs. 538.389 million as at June 30, 2024 (June 30,
2023: Bs. 521.559 million) against the issued, subscribed and paid up capital of Rs.141 million (June 30,2023:
Rs. 141 million). The current liabiliies exceeds the current assets by Rs. 927480 million (June 30, 2023:
Rs. 926.613 million). Further the company has not been able to obfain enough fance to revive its operations.
These crcumstances give rise to significant uncertainty as to the ability of the company to continue operations
as going concern in the foreseeable future. However, these finandal statements do notinclude any adjustment
relating to the recoverability and dassification of recorded assets and classification of liabilities that might be

necessary should the company be unable to continue as a going concern.

Furthermore in order to revive the business of the Company and resume commerdal operations, the
Company isin the process of finalizing an alternative business operations including I'T, Media, ICT or Trading
{in view of limited financial resources) which will be presented to the Board and to the shareholders for their
respective approvals in due course. In order to formalize the plan, the management is planning to sell its assets
with intended buyer, however, formal sale deed shall only be signed once necessary corporate and legal

approvalsarein place.

Basis of Measurement
These financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention, except for certain

iterns as disclosed in the relevant accounting policies below:
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31

3.2

33

Functional and presentation currency

These financial statements are presented in Pakistan Rupees, which is the company's functional currency.
Amounts presented in the financial statements have been rounded off to the nearest Rupee, unless otherwise
stated.

Key Judgments and estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with the accounting and reporting standards as applicable
in Pakistan, requires the use of certain critical accounting estimates. In addition, it requires management to

exercise judgment in the process of applying the company’s accounting policies . The areas involving a high

degree of judgment or complexity, or areas where assumplions and estimates are significant to the finandial

statements, are documented in the following accounting policies and notes, and relate primarily to:
-useful lives, residual values and depreciation method of property, plant and equipment [Refer to Note5].
-Provision for slow moving inventories.

“Obligation of defined benefit plans for employees.

-Estimate of provision for warranty if any.

-Estimate of current and deferred tax.

-Estimate of contingent liabilities.

-Impairment loss of non-financial assets other than inventories.

Standards, Interpretations And Amendments To The Approved Accounting Standards

There are certain amendments and interpretations to the accounting and reporting standards which are
mandatory for the Company’s annual accounting period which began on July 1, 2023. However, these do not
have any significant impact on the Company’s financial statements except as disclosed in note 4 to these finandial
statements.

Standards, amendments and interpretations to existing standards that are not yet effective and have not been
early adopted by the Company:
Effective date (annual reporting
periods beginning on or after)
1A5 1 Presentation of financial statements (Amendments) January 1, 2024
1AS 7 Statement of Cash flows ( Amendments ) January 1, 2024
IFRS 16 Leases (Amendments) January 1, 2024
IAS 21 The E 1 Foreien Exc :
I'he Effects of changes in Foreign Exchange Rates January 1, 2025
(Amendments) _
IFRS 7 Finandal Instruments: Disclosures (Amendments) January 1, 2026
IFRS 17 Insurance Contracts January 1, 20126
IFRS 9 Financial Instruments — Classification and Measurement

: : January 1, 2026
of Financdial Instruments (Amendments) :

The above standards, amendments to approved accounting standards and interpretations are not likely to
have any material impact on the Company’s financial statements

Other than the aforesaid standards, interpretations and amendments, International Accounting Standards
Board (IA5SB) has also issued the following standards and interpretation, which have not been notified locally or
declared exempt by the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP) as at 30 june 2024;

IFRS 1 First-time Adoption of International Finandal Reporting Standards
IFRIC 12  Service Concession Arrangement

IFRS 18  pPresentation and Disclosures in Financial Statements
IFRS 19 Subsidiaries without Public Accountability: Disclosures

ANNUAL REPORT 2024
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Material Accounting Policy Information

The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation of these fnancial statements are set out below.

These policies have been consistently applied to all the years presented, unless otherwise stated.

Property, Plant and equipment

Ohwned assets

The Company has adopted revaluation model for its property, plant and equipment, except for factory
equipment, office and electric equipment and furniture and fixture. Property, plant and equipment except for
capital work-in-progress are stated at cost/revaluation less accumulated deprediation and impairment loss, if

any. Freehold land has been transferred to investment property and is stated at fair value.

Depreciation charged on all depreciable assets is charged to statement of profit or loss account on the reducing
balance method over its estimated useful life at annual rates mentioned in note of fixed assets after taking into
account their residual values, Depredation on additions is charged from the month in which asset is available
for use and on disposal before the month of disposal. Residual values and the useful lives of the assets are

reviewed at least at each financial year end and adjusted if impact on depredation is significant.

Subsequent cosks including major renewals and improvements are included in the carrying amount of the
asset or are recognized as separate asset as appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefits
associated with the asset will Aow to the company and cost can be measured reliably. The carrying amount of
the replaced part is derecognized at the time of replacement. Normal repair and maintenance and day to day

servicing are charged to the statement of profitor loss asincurred.

The depreciation methods, useful lives and residual values of items of property, plant and equipment are
reviewed perindically and altered if cdircumstances or expectations have changed significantly. Any change or
adjustment in deprediation method, usetul lives and residual values is accounted for as a change in accounting
estimate under 1AS 8, "Accounting Policies, L’hangei in Accounting Estimates and Errors” and is applied
prospectively in the financial statements by adjusting the depredation charge for the period in which the
amendment or change has been made and for future periods. Disposal of an item of property, plant and
equipment is recognized when significant risk and rewards, incidental to the ownership of that asset, have
been transferred to the buyer. Gain and loss on disposal is determined by comparing the carrying amount of
that asset with the sales proceed and is recognized within ‘other income / other operating expenses” in the

statement of profitor loss.

Leased Assets

At the inception of a contract, the company assesses whether a contract is; or contains, a lease based on whether
the contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset for a period of ime in exchange for
consideration. Lease terms are negotiated on an individual basis and contain a wide range of different terms
and conditions. The extension and termination options are incorporated in determination of lease term only
when the Company is reasonably certain to exercise these options. Leases are recognised as right-of-use assets
and corresponding liabilities at the date at which the leased assets are available for use by the Company.

The lease liabilities are inifially measured at the present value of the remaining lease payments at the
commencement date, discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease, or if that rate cannot be readily
determined, the Company’s incremental borrowing rate. Cenerally, the Company uses its incremental

borrowing rate as the discount rate. The lease liabilities are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the
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effective interest rate. Right-of-use assets are inifally measured based on the initial amount of the lease
liabilities adjusted for any lease payments made at or before the commencement date, plus any initial direct
costs incurred and an estimate of costs to dismantle and remove the underlying asset or to restore the
underlying asset or the site on which it is located, less any lease incentive received. The right of-use assets are
depreciated on reducing balance method. The carrying amount of the right of use asset is also reduced by
impairment losses if any. At transition, the the company recognizes right to use assets equal to the present
value of lease payments. Fayments associated with short term leases and leases of low value assets are

recognized on a straight line basis as an expense in profitor loss. Short term leases are leases with a lease term

oflessthan 12 Months.

42 Capital Work In Progress
Capital work in progress is stated at cost less any impairment loss.

4.3 Stock In Trade
Stock In trade have been stated at cost. Raw material in hand is measured at weighted average cost and raw

material in transit is measured at cost comprising invoice value plus other charges incurred thereon.

44 Stores, Spares and Loose tools
Stores, spares and loose tools are stated at lower of cost and net realizable value. The cost of inventory is
based on weighted average cost. ltems in transit are stated at cost accumulated up to the reporting date.
The company reviews the carrying amounts of stores, spares and loose tools on an on-going basis and

provision is made for obsolescence if there is any change in usage.

45 Taxation
Income tax expense comprises current tax and deferred tax. Income tax expense is recognized in profitor
loss except to the extent that it relates to items recognized directly in equity, in which case itis recognized
inequity.
Current
Provision for current taxation is based on taxable income at the enacted [ corporate tax rate after taking
into account tax credits and rebates available, if any, as per the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001.
Deferred
Deferred tax is provided using the liability method for all temporary differences at the reporting date between
tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes after considering,
the average effective rate of tax / enacted tax rate.
Deferred tax liabilities are recognized for all taxable temporary differences. Deferred tax asset is recognized
for all deductible temporary differences and carried forward unused tax losses, if any, to the extent that it is
probable that taxable profit will be available against which such temporary differences and tax losses can be
utilized.
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at enacted tax rate that are expected to apply to the period
when the asset is realized or the liability is seftled, based on tax rates that have been enacted or substantively
enacted at the reporting date.
Levy
Tax charged under Income Tax Ordinance, 2001 which is not based on taxable income or any amount paid /
pavable in excess of the calculation based on taxable income or any minimum tax which is not adjustable
against future income tax hability is classified as levy in the statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income as these levies fall under the scope of IFRIC 21/IAS 37. o
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4.6

4.7

4.8

4.9

Trade debts and other receivables

Trade debts and other receivables are classified as finandal assets at amortized cost according to IFR5 9. Under
IAS539, trade and other receivables were previously classified as loans and receivables. Trade debts are initially
recognized at original invoice amount which is the fair value of the consideration to be received in future and
subsequently measured at cost less provision for doubtful debts. The Company uses simplified approach for
measuring the expected credit losses for all trade and other receivables including contract assets based on
lifetime expected credit losses. The Company estimates the credit losses using a provision matrix, where trade
receivables are grouped based on different customer attributes along with historical, current and forward
looking assumptions. Bad debts are written off with the approval of board of directors when identified.

Cash and Cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents are stated at costin the statement of financdial position. For the purpose of cash flow

statementcash and cash equivalentconsists of cash in hand and balances with banks.

Trade and other Payables

Liabilities for trade and other payables are carried at their amortized cost, which approximate fair value of the
consideration to be paid in future for goods and services received, whether or not billed to the Company.
Financial liabilities

Financial liabiliies are recognized at the time when the Company becomes a party to the contractual
provisions of the instrument. All financial liabilities are recognized initially at fair value less directly

attributable transactions costs, if any, and subsequently measured at amortized cost using effective interest
method.

A financial liability is derecognized when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or
expired. Where an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially
different terms or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification
is treated as a de- recognition of original liability and recognition of a new liability and the difference in
respective carrying amounts is recognized in the statement of profitor loss,

4. 10Financial assets
The details of new accounting policies after the application of IFRS 9 is as follows. The new IFRS effectively
eliminated loans and receivables category of the previous LAS 39,

4.10.1 Classification

Financial assets are classified, into following categories: financial assets atamortized cost, financial assets at fair
value through profit or loss and financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income as per the
requirements of IFRS-9. The financial assets are dlassified at initial recognition based on the business model
used for managing the financial assets and contractual terms of the cash flows.

Financial assets at amortized cost

A financial asset shall be classified as financial asset at amortized cost if both of the following conditions are
met-the assets held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets in order to collect contractual
cash flows; and-Contractual terms of the financial assets give rise on specified dates to cash flows thatare solely
payments of principal and interest on the prindpal amount outstanding,
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b Financial assets at fair valoe throngh other comprehensive income

Debt instruments where contractual cash flows are solely payments of principal and interest and the
vbjective of the company is achieved by both collecting cash flows and selling the financial assets.
Equity investments that are not held for trading and the company made an irrevocable election at

initial recognition tomeasure it at fair value with only dividend income recognized in profitor loss.
C Financial assets at fair value through Profit or loss

Financial asset shall be measured at fair value through profit or loss unless itis measured at amortized

costorat fair value through other comprehensive Income.

A debt instrument can be classified as financial asset at fair value through profit or loss if doing so
eliminates or significantly reduces a measurement or recognition inconsistency that would otherwise
arise from measuring from measuring assets or liabilities or recognizing the gains or losses on them on
different basis.
4.10.2 Recognition and measurement

Regular purchases and sales of financial assets are recognized on the trade-date — the date on which the
Company commits to purchase or sell the asset. Investments are initially recognized at fair value plus
transaction costs for all finandial assets not carried at fair value through profit or loss. Financial assets
carried at fair value through profit or loss are initially recognized at fair value, and transaction costs are
expensed in the statement of profitor loss. Financial assets are derecognized when the rights to receive
cash flows from the investments have expired or have been transferred and the Company has
transferred substantially all risks and rewards of ownership. After initial recognition, financial assets
are measured at amortized cost. Gains or losses arising from changes in fair value of the ‘financial
assets at fair value through profit or loss” category are presented in the statement of profit or loss within
‘other income [ other operating expenses” in the period in which they arise. Dividend income from
financial assets at fair value through profit or loss is recognized in the statement of profit or loss as part
of ‘other income” when the Company's right to receive payments is established. Gains or losses arising
from changes in fair value of the “financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income’
category are recognized in other comprehensive income with only dividend income recognized in
profit or loss. The Company assesses at the end of each reporting period whether there is objective
evidence that a finandal asset or a group of finandal assets is impaired. If any such evidence exists for
available-for-sale financial assets, the cumulative loss — measured as the difference between the
acquisition cost and the current fair value, less any impairment loss on that financial asset previously
recognized in profit or loss - is removed from equity and recognized in the statement of profit or loss.
Impairment losses recognized in the statement of profit or loss on equity instruments are not reversed
through the statementof profitor loss.

411 Offsetting of financial Instruments
Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount reported in the statement of financial
position when there is a legally enforceable right to offset the recognized amounts and there is an
intention to settle on allies the asset and settle the liability simultaneously. The legally enforceable right

must not be contingent on future events and mustbe enforceable in the normal course of busimess.
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4.12 Derivatives, financial instruments and hedging activities
Derivatives are initially recognized at fair value on the date a derivative contract is entered into and are
subsequently re-measured at their fair values. The method of recognizing the resulting gain or loss depends on
whether the derivative is designated as a hedging instrument, if so, the nature of the item being hedged.
The Company designates certain derivatives as either fair value hedge or cash flow hedge.

a  Fair Value Hedge
A hedge of the exposure to changes in fair value of a recognized asset or liability or an unrecognized firm
commitment or a component of any such item that is attributable to a particular risk and could affect profit or

loss.

b CashFlow Hedge
A hedge of the exposure to variability in cash flows that is attributable to a particular risk associated withall ora
component of a recognized asset or liability or a highly probable forecast transaction and could affect profit or
loss,

413 Bormmowing Costs
Borrowing costs are recognized as an expense in the period in which they are incurred except where such costs
are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of a qualifying asset in which case such
costs are capitalized as part of the cost of that asset.

414 Provision
Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result of past
events and it is probable that outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the
obligation and a reliable estimate of the amount can be made. Provisions are reviewed at each reporting date
and adjusted to reflect current best estimate.

415 Foreign currency Transactions
Transactions in foreign currencies are accounted for in Pakistan rupees at monthly average rates. Monetary
assets and liabilities in foreign currencies are translated into rupees at the rate of exchange prevailing at the

reporting date. Exchange gain or losses are charged to profitor loss account.
4.16 Impairmentof Non-Financial assets

Non-finandal assets are reviewed at each reporting date to identify drecumstances indicaling occurrence of
impairment loss or reversal of previous impairment losses, if any. An impairment loss is recngni?fd for the
amount by which the asset’s carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the
higher of an asset’s fair value less cost to sell and value in use. Reversal of impairment loss is restricted to the
original costof the asset.
4.17 Revenue Recognition
The company is involved in manufacturing and sale of yarn. According to the core principles of IFR5-15, the
company recognizes the revenue from sale of yarn when the company satisfies a performance obligation (at a
point of time) by transferring promised goods to customers being when the goods are dispatched to customers.
Revenue is measured at fair value of the consideratiom received or receivable and is reduced for allowances such as

taxes, duties, commission, sales returns and discounts.

Income from different sources other than above is recognized on the following basis:
-Interest income is recognized on accrual basis.
0 -Dividend income is recognized when the right to receive payment is established.

-Rental income is recognized in the profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the lease term.




BILAL FIBRES LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2024

Unrealized gains / (losses) arising on revaluation of securities classified as “fair value through other
comprehensive income” are included in other comprehensive income in the period in which they arise.
Unrealized gains / (losses) arising on revaluation of securities clagsified as “fair value through profit or

loss” areincluded in profitor loss in the period in which they arise.

418 Related Party Transactions
The company enters into transactions with related parties on arm’s length basis. Prices for transactions
with related parties are determined using admissible valuation methods, except in exitremely rare
dreumstances where, subject to approval of the board of directors it is in the interest of the company to

doso.

419 Staff Relirement Benefits

The company has adopted 1AS 19, (Revised) "Employee Benefits". The amendments in the revised
standard require the company to eliminate the corridor approach and recognize all actuarial gains and
losses (now called 'remeasurements’, that result from the remeasurement of defined benefits obligations
and fair value of plan assets at the balance sheet date) in other comprehensive income as they occur,
immediately recognize all past service costs and replace interest cost and expected return on plan assets
with a net interest amount that is calculated by applying the discount rate to the net defined benefits
liability / asset.

The company had operated an unfunded gratuity scheme covering for all its permanent employees who
have attained the minimum qualifying period for entitlerment to the gratuity.

There was only four employee entitled for gratuity, therefore the management believed that it is
unreasonable to conduct actuarial valuation as required by IAS 19" (Revised) Employee Benefits”.

420 Depredation
Assets acquired under a finance lease are depreciated in the same manner and at the same rales used for
similar owned assets, so as to depreciate these assets over their estimated useful lives in view of certainty
of ownership of these assets at the end of lease term. Deprediation of the leased assets is charged to
IMCTHTIE.

421 Deferred income
Income arising from sale and lease back transaction, if any, which results in finance lease, is deferred and
amortized equally over the lease period.

4.22 Investment property
Properties comprising leasehold land and building which are not occupied by the Company and are
held for capital appreciation or to eamn rentalincome are classified as investment property in accordance
with the requirements of International Accounting Standard (LAS}40 'Investment Property’. These
properties are carried at fair value, which is based on active market prices, adjusted, if necessary, for any
difference in the nature, location or condition of the specific asset. The valuation of the properties will be
carried out with sufficient regularity.

4.23 Dividend and appropriations
Dividend is recognized as liability in period in which it is declared. Appropriations of profit are reflected
in the statement of changes in equity in the period in which appropriations are approved.
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4.24 Earning per Share
The company presents earning per share data for its ordinary shares. EPS is calculated by dividing the
profit or lass attributable to ordinary shareholders of the company by the weighted average number of
ordinary shares oubtanding during the period.
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B2

E.3

55

5B

]

Prupeety, Plant and Eguipmeal
Orperating Flxed Agssts
034
PARTI xS COST DEFRECIATION W
As ol Additions- Az al Hate Ag at For the Peclod Asal Asab
Taly i1, 2024 (Disposall Jusae 30, 2024 % | July o1, 2023 Jume M, 2024 | June 30, Mi24
Flant and machineoy & 17RO OR0 E LA A] a ThiSZ437 17T 3TH WA T4UHLS M7 25 RS
Fn..:bwrl',' equilpment 13250 - 139350 19 113,937 1,531 115,468 s ey L)
{‘Irline&:e[ertdreqt.ﬂpnwnl kG ALY - Thaea a2 10 §,652,50 221,671 5874572 IR LA
Furriture and fheure 3,533 809 - 1A13Em 10 A033, 3] 5142 074453 A51,ATh
June 3, 2024 424532471 - A24,532,671 H7 842,466 16,971,622 104,514,268 314,714,383
i3
COsT DEPRECIATION Wi
PARTICULARS -
Agab Additions- Az al Haie Asal For the Perlod Asal Agal
July (11, 2622 (Dizposalh Jume 30, 2623 % | July 01, 2022 June M, 2023 | Tune 30, 2023
Plasst amd muachinery 10,00 DK A 101 CHX], [N 3 34,470,250 17576167 THESZEFT A33947,563
Fu.l:hssu:y equipment 128251 124,250 (1] 112234 L7 bER AR 53
Lifige E:eﬁe:h—i.:eq;dpnnml AR A2 LIk BEd 612 i AW, a0l BA52 1] B | e W
Furniture and fxlore 15358 35358 i 290, 6T ShT13 1023391 FHAER
Jume M, 2023 423,582,471 - A28, 502,471 9,961,764 17 B4 BT A2 06T A0 O

Dagpraciaticn charge for the Year onoperaling Axed assels and assels aubject to fimance leage hus been allocgled a8 follows:

Jwne 30, M2 Jome M), 2023
Adininigtrative Expinsed Harpees
Chparating Frwed Assets 51 16,571,622 17880, W5
Highr ofF 1o agaets [ s | 2,464,346
19,312,751 ), 345,249

The Company had révaleed it Tlant and Machinery. Ravohuztion of the assets was carrisd ot by’ the independent vaioers "WS Tmpubss (Pel) Lid, On june
2, 201'%, The farced sale valoe of plant & muchinery 28 por the valuation report was e 30750 million,

N opersting fived apseds digprsed off during the yegr,
Farticulirs of lmmovable fived Acgets of the Company ate as tollows:

Location Ares of Land Cowvered area uf Bullding
Cheakl Mo, 60-81/R.B, 28 KM Shelithupura road 1542 Kanals 150344 Sgnare faok
Tehail, [areanwaly, Distoiet; Fasalakad
Had thire bevn s revalusbion, L carryrg amoasnlk of L EFL-'dHE elass oof assets weuld have been as follows:
Jume 30, 332 fane 3, 2023
Hupeen
Flasi i rr'_:u.']'sim':f 29T A0 Uhh T 15555
297,494 ik 313,152,555
Right of Use asects
24
COST DEPRECIATION V¥
FARTICULARS - WITY
Az al Additions Az al Hate Agat Eor the Period Agat Asal
Faly 11, 2023 June 30,2024 | % | July 01, 2023 June M), 2024 | June 30, 2024
Flamt anl rachinery ¥2.365,622 923p5812 & 45543249 IHT 129 47484.374 HAB A
Jome 30, 2024 423654812 - %1365 412 45,543 249 2.341,12% 47 H84.37H H A A
i)
COST DEPRECIATION WY
FARTICULARS = -
Asat Additions Asat Rate Asak For the Period Asat A at
Jualy (1, 2022 Juse 30, 2023 L July 01, 222 Jume ¥ 2023 | June 30, 2023
Flant and rmachinery B2 365 522 - BRARAEI2 3 43,078,905 LA M 45,543,244 Hp X273
Tame 3, 2025 92365412 . 592,365,822 43,078,415 2464346 45,543,249 46,822573
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Mot June 30, 224 June 30, 2023
Rupuen RuPeu
¥ INVESTMENT FPROPERTY
Opening net book value A7 00T TRT R73DOT TRT
Fair Value Gain 30
Closing met book value TORTESYTYRY T ORWREETRT

71 Imvestment property represents the fair value of land and bailding leased out by the company te MED Spinning Mills Limited
eance April (71, 2017, The (air walue of investment propecty is determined by twe M5 Akram Enterprises independent valuer as at
]111}- T1r 2012 hdtring redivant P"l'l)ﬁ"ﬁﬁﬂﬂ'lal ) Pt'ril'ﬂl.'l'. This fair market wvaliee was dietermrined FProm market Based gvidence in
accordance with the market valoe of similar land and building existing in near vicinity
There are no contractual obligations to purchase; construct or develop investment property or for repairs, maintenance or
enhancements.

T2 Forced Sale Value
Thee forced sabe value of Land and Bailding i= 249240 amd 257 87 million respectively,

Mote June 30, 2024 Jume 30, 2023
B LONG TERM DEPOSITS Rupees Rupees
Litilifies 1,156,140 1,136,180
1,156,180 1,156,180
9 STOCK IN TRADE
Raw Material 57,528,875 57, F28 875
Waste MIATI HIET2

LR [ includes carrying valee of pledged stock amounting to Ba. 57872 million {June 30, 2023: Rs. 57 872 millwny
1] TRADE DEPOSITS AND SHORT TERM FREPAYMENTS

Bank Guarantee Margin 2905765 05,7605
PR 1935768
11 OTHER RECEIVABLES

Mkb Spinning Mills Lid, Fad -Unsecured considerdd good Mk 54000 E00 5400 E0H

Spinning Mills Led, Fed -Secured coneidered good Other 7,100,000 7100000
meeervables - comsidered doabthal 11.2 ?,‘ﬁﬂ.‘i?l ':’.'m:.':ﬂj__

22402 975 AR NS

Less: Prowision tor doubliul sent receivable [ expectod credil fosses 1.1 [ 5,400, D0 (55,400,000

il PR i i K

11.1 Provision for doubtful rént receivable / expected credil losses

Balanoe as at july 01

Prowvision charged during the year 5 AGC.000 75,000
Provdsion reversed during Lhe year - 5A125,000
Balances wrikten aff dunng B e - -

Balance as at June 30 5,4@]'1:1%‘ Em

1LY This represents late payvment surcharge snd tariil adjustment claimed by Sul Morthern Gas Pipelines Limbted (SMGFL) against the
arders of the Hanorable Lahere High Court, Lahore while encashing bank guarantee by Silk Bank Limited, The Company has Geld
sanbagainst the SNGPL foe recovery of tisamourt whilch 15 pending adjudlcation. This case i fulby diselased by Baobe 24,7,

Jume 30, 20243 Juime 30, 223
12 TAX REFUNDS DUE FROM GOVERNMENT Rupees Rupees

Advance Income Tax 3,515,444 3,515,444

13 CASH AND BANK BALANCES

Cash in hand 21,604 21,504
Casly at banks - Current accounts 41R.526 315,526
EETLET
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Mobe Jl.l.ne 30, 224 J'u,nn 2023
Fupees Rupees
14 AUTHORLZED SHARE CAPITAL

LS 000, EY (| ume 390, 033 15 000, (00 l..]:l.‘l.i.l:lﬁl.l"j.".!]'.\.kbes wf Ba 10 cach 154,000, (HHE 150, 0H, K0
ISSUER, BUBSCRIBER AND PAID UT CAPITAL

140, 2000, 000 (Tuarnge 260, B2 T4, 200,000 Ordirary

ahares of M=, 10 esch Paid m cash 141 141, 000,07H) 141,004,000

i, T

141 The shareholders' are entitled to recelve all dismrbutions to them ncludiag dividend and other entitlamonta in the form of banus
and zmight ghores as and when declared by the company. All shares carry "one vote” per shire without resitiction. Thera s no
monngment in share capital during the year.

MNote Jume 30, 2024 June 30, 223
“.IJPEH Il.u[.!:l.‘!l
15 SURFLUS ON REVALUATION OF PROFERTY, FLANT AND EQU[‘I-'M ENT
Opening balance GHIL SR JHS, 423,000
15.1 Less: Treneferred to unappropriated profit
Incremental depredation for the pericd 3,349,223 FAT2A%
Ralated daferred rax Hability 1,367,992 1418344
& T17,215 A ), HAl)
475,514,585 £40,5323,200
152 Less: Related deferped tax labilities on
l:l:p!n:n.!.'; Balinee T 4810, 764 TR 08
Incremwental depreciation for the year (1,367,553 (1418344}
73112772 76,480,704
A0, T02 303 05,051,435
15 LONG TERM FINAMNCING FEOM BANKING COMIPPANIES - SECURED
Demand Finanee - Under mark wp arrangements
Demand fnance - Settled amount 16,1 123,137,000 123,137,004
Demand finamce- 1T % 2657000 3657000
Demmnl Hnance -TI1 13 &7 063 97 06d
[Desand finance - IV T d 17417823 174, TALE2T
[rerramid finance - IV (vnserviceabls) 165 G R20,000 62 E30,000
Dremtand finance - VIO T 149,936,937 19 W3RY3T
Foreed demand finuince 16.7 10,936, H50 1 93, B0
Froen mnels up
Dremand finance - 11 Tis, B ELHALT L 252000
D Hrance - [T 16,9 T, TN
Dermand finamee - IV 1610 603,132 BO,019,132
Damamal finance - VI 16.11 1 AbBb485 | Abb 485
393,145,381 493,145,381
Lazs : Curreni ;'\llarﬂun af hlng et Trean Dhus bes
decres by the banking companbes {193,145 381) {993, 145,381)
161 Demand finance - Settled amouont
Gross iwmoumt, payable 16,11 123,137,000 123,137,000
Present viatlue adushient - deferred nottonal imoome 16,1.2 - -
Present value of settled amount B 3 5 I T k5 & % [ii

16.1.1 Du.rlnH Ehe yead einded June HD, A the Cr.pmpunl.: had réschiduled 4is Demand Finoee - 1 amountsd fa B 90075 Lni.]]!:rn,
Term fnance-I nmoarkad o Kso 1EA3 million, Term Bnance [ amounted to Bs 7336 million, Term fnoce TV amounbed s
A0 Y million, Prozen mark-up on demand Anance-1 armounted 0157 million and manning Bnance amownted Lo Ks. 990 million in
o danmsand Bnance ladlity aggregating to Bs 186197 million with WIB Bank imited (now MCE Bank limited). As per the terms
of zevised agreement, thi zeschedeled loan is repavable in 106 monthly instabments; commienced from [une 12, 20103 and expired
un Mareh 31, 2023 The restructuared loon i secured against existing securities of the respective loan oo against joint par passy
charge over land, building and mochinecy for Ra. 46267 millioniNIB bank's sharg m charge i3 Rs. 20667 mullion), speeifie |
exciosive charge of Bs, 124240 million on machinery and 3 gas generatars, sacond charge af Ha, 100 million over stocks and
vecelvable and pursonal guaranles of the sponsoring directors of the company. The amounl is setiled as a resull of consenl
decroe passed by the court in favor of the bank and egainst the princpal borrewsr and the guarantor for Bz 2530.011 million the
basisof mecheduling agreement, Bescheduling agresment states that non payment of sny three conseootive instalments towards
adjustrment af the seithed amount as reguired in tegme of the rescheduled agreemont shall be cansidered as a filure o salisty
the: decree. In evend of default, the bank ghall be entitled o cancel [ savoke any of the arangement ineluding waiver of mark-up
under the reschedubng agreement and the prncipal boreoweer and the guaranior ahall become immediately Hable 1o pay to the
bank forthwith the entire decreetsl amount less any payiants made there under and the bank disregarding any srrangemwnt
shall immediately forthwith be entitled to contimue execution af proceedings for recovery of decreetal amount less any pavment @
miade against by the principal Bormetwer and the guaranior,
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16.1.2

162

16.3

16.4

16.5

15.6

16.7

16.5

16.9

This represent the difterence between amortized cost and face value of interest free lnan (rescheduled during the year ended om
Jure 30, 2005} from NIB Bank Limited. mortized cost has been determined using effective mberest mbe of 10005 per annum
being the rate prevailing in the market. bovement of the present value adjustments is as follows. Thig represent the difference
butween amortized cost and foce valwe of interest free loan (rescheduled durdng the year ended on June 30, 2003 ag explained in
note 16.1.1 above) from MNIB Bank Limited. Amortized cost has been derermined using effective interest rate of 10.00% per
annum being the rate prevailing in the market. Moverment of the present valoe adjustments is as follows;

June 30, 2024 June 30, 2023
Rupees Rupues

Present value adjostments
Crpening balance - -
Amortized during the period . -

The loan was cbteined to finance fixed aeseis of the company, The loan iz subject to mark up at the rate of 10 percent per annum
pavable guarterly (June 30, 2023: 10 percent per annum payable quarterlyy. The loan was repavable in thirty two guarterly
instalments, commencing trom barch 31, 2000 which expired om December 31, 2017 The Ioan is gecured against first registered
spectfie charge for Bs. 33515 millien ower the testile machinery, first registered pard passi charge for Bs 66,00 million over all
present and future [ixed assets (inchuding land, building and machinery) of the company.

The loan was obtained to admust the existing KF foclity of the company. The loan is subject to mark up at the rate of 10 percent
pet annam (June 30, 2023 10 pereend per annuam) payable guarterly . The loan was repayvable in thirky twio gquarterly
instzllments, commencing from March 31, 214 which expired on December 21, 2017, The loan is secured against frst registered
speeific charge for Bs, 33,515 milllon over the textile machinery, Hrst registered pard passa chasge for Bs, 66,00 million over all
present and future fixed ssgets (including land, building and machinery) of the company.

The Ioan was rescheduled and mesged in one Demand Bnance, previously disclosed an DE-IV amounted to Be.25 million, DE-V
amounted to Bz, 7 milliom, DFE-¥1 amounted to Bs17 million DE-Y11 amounted to Rs. 65208 million and lease finance facility
amiumnbed Fs.6.925 millien, The loan i subject to mardeup at the mte of 3 monthe average KIBOR of quarter (June 30, 2023 3
manths avepage KIBOR ). The loan was repayable in 30 instalments pavable quarterly commencing from September 30, 2009
which expired on December 31, 2017, The loan is sccured against registered jomt pari passa charge of Rs %) million on the
present and futare fxed assels (incbuding land, building, plant and machinery) of the eompany valuing Bs. 472 million falready
registered with SECP), additional second charge on e plot amounting to Bs. 40 million {(ourrently mortgaged with Meszan Bank
Lirmited), ranking charge o fiked assets of the company of RS, 29933 millicn, ranking charge on fxed assets {including Land,
building and machinery) of the company of Rs. 54660, exclusive hypothecation charge over plant and machingry amounting to
s, 50350 million, foating charge over plant and machinery amounting to s 231410 Exclusive hypothecation owver plant and
machinery amounting to Ts 2188 and personal guarantees of sponsoring director.

Cvepdus mal'kup wad converted into demand Hrance Facﬂir}r ampunling 1o Rs. 65825 milllon. The facility was repavable in 34
quarterly installmonis starting from September 30, 2009 which ended on December 31, 2007, The loan iz secured against ranking
chiarge on fixed assets of the company o oover markup for Rs. 65825 million

The loan was obtsined (o finance imported polyester subseguently restmactured as demand finance. The Inan was repavable in
32 quarterly installments commeneing from March 31, 20010 which expired om Decomber 31 2017, The loan is sevured against
regigtered specific charge for Rs.35.515 million, registered pari passu charge of Rs.66 million on all pregent and future fixed
assels of the company and aceepled drafts and TEs

This represents the forced loan created by Silk Bank on encashment of bank guarantee by Sui Northern Gas Pipe Lines Limited

Dreterred mark up on demand finanoe IT for e 0252 million (June 30, 2023: Bs. 0.252 million) frozen and converted into long
term financing. Frozen markup was payvable in 28 equal quarterly installments of Bs, 0009 million and 3 instadlments Bs, 0,020
million commencing from December 2005,

Deferred mark up on demand finance [ as discosed abowe of Bs, 0140 millien (June 30, 2023 for Bs. 0140 million) froze and
converted in to long term fimancing. Frozen markup was payable in 33 equal quarterly installments of Rs. 0.011 millicn
commencng from December 2008,
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16,10 Deferred mark up on demand finance IV of Rs, 85,608 millien {June 30; 2023: B=, 8%.600% million} freezed and convorted in to long
term financing. Frozen markup was due to be paid in flump sum on Cecember 31, 2017,

1611 Deferred mark up on demand finance YIII as disclosed above for Hs. 1466 million (June 30, 2023; Bs. 1466 million} froze and
converted inko long term linancing. Frozen markup was payvable in 33 quarterly installments of RBs. 0.114 million commencing
From Erecaimibaee 2009

1612 The lang teem financing from Banking companies have been shown under the current liabilities in view of suits for recovery and
execution apphcations filked by the banking companies under the Honorable Lahore High Court,

Nole Tume 30, 2024 June 30, 2023
Rupees Rupees
17 LOMNC TERM FINANCING FROM DIRECTORS AND ASSOCIATES -
UNSECURED
Trulerest free loan 171 125,927 488 128,172,951
Preseni value adpstment 17.2 - =
Lean teansferred to current Labilities 22 (128,927 488) (128,172,951

171 The directors of the Company have provided mivtest free loan to the Company that were utilised to meet working Capital
Requiremerits. As st fune 30, 2015, the management of the Company entered into an agreament with directors and associates
and decided repavment tarms of the interese frée and wnsecured loan (previoushy repavment terms of the lean wepe not
determinalble), The pavment of loan was reseheduled on June 302021 and secording to the agreement, Toan from directors and
associates will be paid on July 31, 2024, These loan have been recognized at amortized cost using effective discount rate of 10
percent. The resulting differemce has been cherged to profit or loss eccount and will be amortized pwer the remaining life of
loan. During the vear enced June 30,2022, the agreement was revised and the loan 15 paysble on demand of directors and
associates, This loan is accounted for in accordance with the Technical Release-32 issped by [CAT,

172 Trus represent the difference bebween amortized cost and face value of intorest free loan. Amortized cost has been determimed
using effective interest rate of 10 % per annum being the weighted average rate of return prevailing in the market. Movement of
the deferred notional income is as follows:

Tume 30, 2024 Jumne 30, 2023

Rupees Rupees

Movement in present value
Opening balance - -
Ammortized during the pericd Loan acceration -

18 LIABILTTIES AGAINST ASSETS SUBJECT TO FINANCE LEASE
Overdue installments 155,582,301 155,582,331
LIpeo one year - -
Minimum lease payments 155,552,331 155,542,331
Loss: Pinance chargas for fulure years (47, 270,000) (47,276,000
Present value of minimum lease payments 106,306,331 104,304,331
Less: current maturity of lease liabiity (10%,306,331) (10, 306,331)

181  The lease was obtained under sale and lease back transaction of plant and machinery from Bank of Punjab. The total lease
rendals due under the lease agreements were pavable in 33 quarterly installmends commencing from December 31, 20049, The
present value of mmmmum lease payments has been discounted at mberest mte implicit in the lease, which cquates to an inberest
rate of 3 months average EIBOR of the last day of quarter, The cost of repairs and insurance are bome by the lessee. The Hability
is pecured by & lesge agreement lien on leazed agsets, trust receipts to be executed in bank's favor and 33 post dated cheques for
complete adfustment of princpal,

182 Amcunt of lease lability includes on amount of Rz 22645 millien (Tume 30 202% Ra 22645 mllion ) deferred markup
transferred to memo account. The deferred markap was pavable in 16 quarterly installments starting from March 310 2004 which
enied an December 31, 2017, The breakup of the present valiue of minimun lease payment is given below.

MNole Jume 30, 22g June 30, 2023
Rupees Rupeess

Break up of minimum lease payments

Lease liability R5,601 811 A5,661.821
Deferred mark up I3 EH.5I0 1244510

1035 1008, 306,331
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183 Current maturity of the lease Hability
Over due installments 108,306,331 108, 50,5331

Fayable withm une year . .

19 DEFERRED LIABILITIES
Staff retirement benefits - gratuity 191 7.561,010 7.561,000
Deferred taxation 19,2

TEGT,010 751,010

15.1 The scheme provides for retiverment benefits for all permanent employees who complete qualifying period of services with the
company at varying pereertiges of last dtwn salary, The percentage depends on the number of service years with the
company. Annual provision is based on actuarial valuation, which was carried out as on June 30, 2019,

There was only four employes entitled for gratuiky, therefore the management belleved that it is unreagonable to conduct
actuarizl valuation as required by 145 1% "iRevised) Employee Benefits”. Frovision is made on the basis of Iast drawn salary of
the employess in employment.
12 Deferred Taxation
June 30, 2024 June 30, 2023

Rupees Fupees

Peferred tax assets on deductible tempoary differences

Provision for gratuity {2192 {1 (2192 f53)
Tax lnsaes—_ Previous Period (61,593,037 [H2,6001,855)
Pruwsu:lr! fior doubtiul debts {1,566, 0] (1,921,250
Leasad Lisbility (31408 136) (31,408 H2345)
Deterred tax lability on taxable temporary differences

Propeeety, Plant and Equipment. TH, 154 /57 B3076.427
Right of use asset 12.89%61% 13,578,546

25,706, 200) (21, 369.601)
Tax rale used 20%, 2%,

During the year net deferred tax agset ameunting to K=, 21470 milliem (202% Fs,7.945 million) has not been recognized because
it is noot probable that futuee tasable profit will be available against which the unused tax logses and unused tax credits can be

utilized.
Note June 30, 2024 June 30, 2023
Hupees Kupees
0 TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES
Trade creditors 18,755,348 18,733,348
Acrraed Gabilities 20, 820088 26,707 638
71 ACCRUEL INTEREST/MARK UP PAYABLE - SECURED FINANCES
Laong term financing from banking companies 13782571 43,782,571
Liakilities against assets subject to finance lease 26k, A50,427 2, G50427
Short term Borrowings 27087037 27087037
97, 20,035 97,520,035

211 Iincludes overdue murkup of Rupees 43.78 million (June 20, 2023 Rupees 43,74 million) Rupees 26.65 million (Tuse 20, 202%
FEupees 2065 million) and Ropees 2708 millon (June 30, 2023 Rupees 2708 millien) on Beng term financing from banking
companias, liakilities against assets subject to finance lease and on short term borrowings from banking comparnies respectively.

22 LOAN FROM THRECTORS AND ASSOCTIATES - UNSECURED

Male Jume 30, 2024 June 34, 2023
Rupees Rupees

hdian Masem Omer 93,427 488 92,672,951
Mian Mubammad Saleem Omer 11,006,006 11,000,000
Mrs, Surrya Begum 1,500,000 1,500,000
Mre, Forrah Masem 23, 00800 23,000, 0

r r r :
@ 221 During the year ended |une 30, 2022, the agreement was revised and the loan is payable on demand of directors and associates:

Tretaif of ioan initially provided iz fully disclosad in note 171 of these Anancial statements.
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MNote Juane 30, 2024 Jume 30, 2023
Rupers Rupees

b3 SHORT TERM BOEROWINGS - SECURED
Cash finance feom banking sompanies i | 136,305,534 136,365,534
T30, 385,53 130, 363,50

231  The aggregete of credit limits available for short term borrowings fromn banking companies were Ks, 275 milion. These abowve
facilities have expired an various dates by June 30, 2015

2132 These are secured against pledge of cotton bales at 10 percent margin, imported cotton at invoice value, polyester/yam at 13
percent margin onder lock sred key of banks' approved macadam, join pari passw charge over land, building and machinery,
exclusive charge on machinery, securities and personal guarantees of sponsoring directors,

These are subject to markup ranging between S months EIBOR plus 3 pereent (June 30, 2021 3 months EIBOR plus 3 percent).

M CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS

241 The Honorable Lahore Ligh Court, while disposing the swit C005 Moo 55/2012 passed a decree of Rupees 419608 million
together with the cogt and the cost of unds in favour of the Bank of Punjaly. The company has filed a regular first appeat no.
101772006 on Awgust 09, 2006 befoee the Toenorable Lahore High Court, Lahora, The outepme of the case is not aseartainable as
at June X1, 2023, Thiz legal counsel is hopeiul that the outoond of the case will be decided in favour of the company.

242 The Bank of Tunjab has fled execution petition no 822016 dated September 19, 2006 with the Honcrable Lahore High Court,
Lahore for exerution of decree dated January 28, 2006 of Fs 419608 million together with the cost and the cost of fund in the
favor of Bank of Punjab which is pending adjudication till the financial statements date.

3.3 The NIB Bark Limited (now MCE) has filed suit COS Mo, 8572009 [efore Honorable Lahore High eourt, Lahore against the
company for recovery of Fupees. 297400 milkon as outstanding dues against the banking faciliies provided by the bank.
Consent decree was passed on Sepeember 16, 2013 by the court in favor of the bank and against the principal bornower and the
guarantor for s, 250011 million on the basis of resettlement sgreement deted September 04, 2013, Resettlement agreement
states that non pavment of any three consecutive installmoents towards adjustment of the settled amount as required in terms of
the rescheduled agreement shall be considered as 2 failure to satisty the decrees [n event of default, the bank shall be entitled to
cancel | revake any of the armangement inchading waiver of markup under the rescheduoling agreement and the principal
busrpoweer and the guarantor shall become immediately liable 1o pay to the benk forthwith the entire decreetal amount less any
povments made there under and the bank disregarding any arrangement shall immediately forthwith be entitled to contine
execution of proceedings for recovery of decrectal amount less any payment made against by the pringpal boarmower and the
guarantor, however, consent decree have been implemented. As requived in resettlenont agreements company had applied to
thir court 8o withdrawal of its suit COUS Me. 992009 fled apainst the Bank and the casa is disposed off by the Honorable judge
of the Lahore High Court, Lahowe.

34 The Silk Bank Limited has filed a suilt C0.5 67/2016 before Hongeable Lahore High Court, Lahore against Company for recovery
af Fupees 5089 million as owtstanding dues against the banking fadlities provided by the bank, The case was shifted to the
Banking Court by the Lahore High Court. This suit was decreed on 08.02.2021, Against said Decree, the Company has filed an
appeal vide RFA No. 105082021 before the Division Bench of Lahore High Court Lahore which is atill pending adjudication.
The Company has also filed 2 suit 4gainst the bank before the Banking Court Lahore claiming recovery of R=.89. 155 million. The
ot of the case is oot ascertainabie as ab [une 30, 2000, However, legal counsed 18 bapeful that the auteome of the case will
be decided in favor of the Company.

245 The Company has filed a wnt petition before the Honorable Lahore High Court, Labore against the dlegal levy of heanss/ permit
fea to the tone of Bs. 200,000 by the District Govt. Faisalabad Legal counzel of the company is of the view that this similar of
petitions had already been decided by the Honorabla Lahore High Court, Lahore in éavour of petitioner. tegal council is hopetul
that the nutcome of the case will be decided in favour of the company,

e The Company has Bled a suit against The Bank of Punjab before the Lehore High Court wide COS Mo 7472002 for the recovery of
losses amounting to Bs 475665 million aconaed to the company with the breaches of contractual cbligations by The Bank of
Punjab, The outcome of the case iz not ascertainable as at June 30, 2023, However company & hopeful that the cutcome of the
cage will e decided im the favour of the Company.

M7 The suit was filed by Silk Sank Limited , against Bilal Fibres Led., and others betore the Banking Court Lahore, wherein the
Bank claimed recovery of Rs. 10166 millicn on the baste of an alleged guarantee. Thiz sult was decreed on N8.02.2021, Against
said Decres, the Company has filed an appeal vide RFA No, 195122021 before the Thvision Bench of Lahore High Court Lahore
which is still pending adjudication. This case is being vigorously and diligently contested by the company, The Bank has also @
filed Execution pefition, which is also pending adjudication. The final outcome of this case shall be subjected to decision of
Appeal,
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Tune 30,2024 Tune 30, 2023
Rupees Rupees
248  Claims not ecknowledged in view of pending appesls betore appellate 100,000 1,000
authorities / high court
249  Indemnity bonds issued against exempticn of sales tax and custom duty 17837477 17507 477
on imoert of machinery and loce]l srocurement of raw material
.10 Bank guerantee issued in favor of Sui Marthern Gas Pipelines Limited for £, 000, 00 o3, DR, 060
supply of gas
24T Bank guarantee issued in favor of Collector of custom Karachi 2,675,000 2,675,000
24,12  Commitments outstanding - -
Note June 30, 2024 Jume 3, 2023
Rupees Rupees
15 SALES
€l g z
26 COST OF 5ALES
Cost of peods manufaciured 26.1 - -
Finighed Goods:
Opening stock 343,872 H3an
Closing stock (343572 {3434T2)
Cost of grods sold - -
26.1  Costof goods manulackured
Faw material consumed 26.1.1 - -
Work In process:
Opening stock - -
Closing stock - -
611 Raw material consamed
Dypening stock 57,528,473 57,528 475
Clusing stock {57.524,875) (57,528,875)
6. L2  ltrepresents the stock pledged and under custody of the bank and the cases are under lifigation o the court of law
Mote June 30, 2024 June 30, 2023
Rupees Rupees
7 DISTRIBUTION COST
Selling and distribution expenses : .
H ADMINISTRATIVE EXFENSES
Directors remunsralion - 1RO, 000
Slalf salaries and benefits 475,130 1,533,330
Statf relitement berwtits - .
Printing & Stationery 28,000 -
Fee and subscriptions 24,400 122,000
Auditors remisneration 241 S0 340,000
Depreciativn 5.2 19312752 0,445,345
11— P, - |
MNile June 30, 2024 Jume 34, 2023
Rupecs Ruipees
281  Aunditor's Remuneration
Annual audit fee 300,000 300,000
Halt yearly review 0, A4, 00K}
S40.(KMY 340,000
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MNote June 30, 2024 Tune 30, 2023
Rup-t'ra H.I.IP'L'L'H
) OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES
Sales L writben off 2491 - *
- - During the year the management has assessed that sales taxwm
it o | Hales lax booked in limancial slatements.
OTHER INCOME
30
Rental ineoime - RALERLE
Fair Yalue Gain ¥ - -
Notional income on direclor's interest free loans Z =
= B.O00.000__
kil FINANCE COST
Motional charges on interest free lrans - -
Frovision tor doubtful rent receivable - 5,025,000
Bank charges and commission - B4l
— _ swsai
iz Levies
Levies-Minimum Tax - -
33 TAXATION EXPENSES
Current tax
Currint veir - -
Irior visar = .

Defermed tax
Current vear - -

331  Relationship between tax expense and accounting profit
The relationship betwesn fax expense and accounting profit has not been presented (n these financial statements as the company
has no tex expense on account of taxable loss and NIL rovene.

June 30, 2024 June 30, 2023

Rupees Rupees
34 Earning ( (loss) per share - basic and diluted
Profit [ (loss) for the vear Rupees (20,160, 265) 123,466,470)
Weighted average number of ordinary shares Sumber 14, 1060, 300 14,100,000
Earnings { {loss) per share - bagic Rupees 11431 {1.66]

There is no dilutive effect on basic lass per shane of the com pamy,
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Note June 30, 2024 June 3, 2023
Rupees Rupees
35 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY CATEGORY
Finamcial Assets as per Financial Statements
Maturity upto one yearn
Trade deposits and short term prepayvments 29205.765 295 7ah
Crther receivables 17,002,575 17,002,975
Cash and bank balances 0,530 440,530
Maturity after one yzar:
Long term &Epns’ﬂs 1,156,180 1,156,180
21,525,450 21,525,450
Financial Liabilities as per Financial Stabements
Maturity upto one yeir
Trade and other payables 45,536,036 45443036
nclaimed dividend 235776 235,778
Accrued interest | mark up 97, 520,035 07 520,035
Shart term borrowings 136,365,554 136,360 554
Current portion of Long term finencing from banking companies 493,145,381 493,145 381
Liabilities against assels subject to fipance lease 108,305,351 108,308,331
Loan from directons and associnhes 128,227 448 128,172,851
Malurily aftet dne year
Lomg term financng from directoes and assodaies - .
LO10,056,581 1,005,189, 044

35 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND RELATED DISCLOSURES

The company has exposures to the following nsks from its vse of financial instruments,

350 Credit risk

362 Liquidity risk

36.3  Market visk

[ve boare of diveciors hag overall responsibility for the estblishment and oversight of company's elsk management framework, 1T board
15 alsa responsible for developing and monitering the company's fisk management policies,
361 Credit risk

Exposure to ovedit risk

Credit risk ie the sk of financial loes to the company if & customer or counterparty to a financial instrument fails to meet its
conteactual abligations, and eriges princi paliy frivm the trade debis, loans and advances. brade depogits and shart erm prepaymenis
and ecash and bank balances. Cul of total Onancial assels of By 21525 million (lune 30, 2025 Bs 21 525 million). financial assets
wihidch ane subject to credit osk aggrégate to Be 21085 mallien (lune 20, 2023 Be 21,085 million). The carrving ameunt of finaneial

assobs epresents the madmum oredit eoposure. The maximum ceposure to credit dsk at the reporting date is as follows,

June 30, 2024 Junie 30, 2023

Rupees Rupees
Long term deposits 1,134,180 1,158,180
Trade deposits and short term prepayments 2,925,755 2825 765
Ohr receivables 17 002 875 17,002,875
Cash and bank balances 440530 440,530

71,525 450 71,575 450

36.2 Liguidity risk
Liguidity risk is the risk that the company wall not be able to meet its financial obligations as they fall due. The company's appnoech
to managmg lguidity 15 fo ensure, as far as peasible, that it will always have sutficent Tiquidity to meet its Habilities when doe,
under both normal and stressed conditions, without inourring unacceptable losses or rsking damages to the company's reputation,
The following are the contractsal maturities of finandal lisbilities, including mterest payments and excluding the impact of netting
B reements,
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Financial liabilities

024
Carrving Contractual Six monthe Six lo twelve Two fo five More than five
amount wash flows ot legs months yeary yoars
Long term financing 493,145 381 493, 1d5,38] - 493 145 281 -
Loan fromn directors and
associnbes 128,927 483 128,527 488 125,927 488 - =
Fimaace lease 108,306,331 108 306331 108,306,331 -
Trade and other pavakles 45,556,030 45,550,026 45,556,036 - -
Lndaimed dividends 235,776 235,770 235778
Accrued markup / inkerest 37520035 97530035 = 97 E20,U35 -
Short term bosrowings 156,560,554 156,265,504 126,365,534 - -
LO010L056581  1000,056,581 317,084, 554 Y8571, 747 . .
2023
Carrying Contractmal Sin months Six to twelve Two fo five More than five
amoumi <35h [ows ot legs minths years FEALE
Lomg term finamcing 493,145,381 493,145,381 - 453, 145381 - -
Loog  term  loans  from
directors and associates 128,172,951 128,172,951 138,172,951 : -
Finance Lease 108,306,331 108,206,331 - 108,208,331 -
Trade and cther paiables 45, 445 038 45 443 0346 45 443 036 - -
Undlaimed dividends 235,778 135,776 435778 - - -
Accrued markop ! iderost 57 520,035 975,035 - 87.520,035 -
Short ferm bereowings 134,365,534 136,365.534 136,365,534 = &
1009,189,043  1,00%1809,043 310,217,297 698,971,747 - -

36,21 The contraciual cash flows relating to the above financial Habilities have been determined an the basis of mark up rates effective as
at June 30, The rates of mark up have been disclosed in relevant noeted to these fmancal statements,

36.3 Market risk

harkit risk iz the risk that the value of the financial instrument may Huctuate as & result of changes in market interest rates o the

market price due to a change in credit rating of the sguer or the ingtrument, change in market sentisnents, speculative activities,

supply and demand of securities, and loqudity in the market, The company 15 exposed to currency risk and interest rate risk only.
36,3.1 Corrency risk

Exposure to currency risk

The Company is not exposed bo any currency sk a3 at the belence sheet date (2023 Wil therefore na sensitivity analysis is
|'=‘n.]u|ru|l

36.3.2 Interest rate risk

Interest rate cisk is the risk that the fair value or future cash Oows of a foaeeial instrument will Quctuaste because of changes in
market interest rates. Majority of the intercst eate exposures atises from long term financing form banking emnpondes, Dabilites
apgainst assets sulject to finance lease, short torm borTowings and deposits in aecounts with banks, At the balance shoet date the
ompany is in Gtigation with the banking companies and has not providing the mark up on all borrowings, Therefore, risk if any
can not be sccurately determined st the balance gheet dete the intereat rete profile of the company's interest bearing Anancial
ingtrument i3 43 follow:

Jume 30, 2024 June 30, 2023
Rupsees Rupees

Fixed rate instruments
Financial asseks - -
Finencial liabilities IZATLST6 A2AT1,576
Variable pite instruments
Finencial asscts z Z
Firtansial Habkilities T05.345 670 705,345,670
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Fair value sensitivity analysis for fixed rate instromenis

The company does not account for any fixed rate financial assets and liabilitica at fair value through profit or loss, Therefore, &
chamge in interest rates at the soporting date would not atfoct profit or loss account.

Cash flow gensitivity analysis for variable mate instrumenks

A change of 100 basis points in interest rale at the reporiing date would have increased! (decreased) profit or loss by amounts
ghown below, This analvsis assumes that all other wariables, in 2 particular foreign currency rate {if any), remaing oomstant. The
analysis is performaed on the garne basis as for the previous year:-

36.3.3 Diher Price risk

Oer price fisk represents the Hisk thet the firvalue of (ulese cash Aows oF & Anancial ingtrument will Buctuste because of changes
in market poces (other than thase arsing from interest rate risk or currency risk), whether those chanpes are eavaed by factors
specific to the mdividual financial instrument or its issuer, or factors affecting all similar fimancial mstruments traded in the market,
The company is not exposed to commodity price risk as it does not held financial mstruments based commaodity prices.

Eait walue of firancial assets and liabilities
I'hi carrying walue of all financial mstruments reffected in the finandal smtcments approgimate to their famr values. Fair value 15
determined on the basis of objective evidence at each reporting date.

The following table showa the carrying amounts and fair values of financial assets and Labilities. The fair value of financial assets
measured al fair velue is shown below. It does not include fair value information for finendal sssels and financial liabilities not
measured al falr valee as the carryimg, amount 15 a reasonable approximation of falr value,

Carrying Amount Carrying Amount
2024 2023
Fair value Falr valoe through
. Fair value B Fair value E
At amaortized - theaugh other At amortized sk i nther
threogh 1
cost P compichensive cost A comprehensivie
or lass : ot losy .
incone income
Rupees.
Financial asscts
Long term deposits 1,158,180 - 1156180
Trade deposits and shert
term prepayments 2035 Tab - - 31825 755 - -
Cither receivables 17,002 975 - - 170602, 975 * =
Cash and bemk balances 440,530 - 440,530 - -
21535450 - - 31,525 450 - -
Carrying Amount Carrying Amount
2024 2023
) e Fair value R Fair value through
Al amoriized through othex Al amortized ather
through profit : through probit
vosh comprehensive cosl com prehensive
ox loss X o1 foss :
income income
Financial Liabilibes !{1.11::."_.-
Long term Bnancing 493,145,381 - - 403,145,381 - -
Long term loang from
directurs & associates . -
Liabilities agamst asscts 168,308,331 108,306,321
subjest to finance lease
Teade and other payablos 45,856,036 - - 45443035 - -
Unelaimed dividends 235578 - - 135,778 - -
Acerued markup [ mterest 97.520,035 - ¥7a20,035 - -
Loan from directors and
assoTiates 123,927 439 - 138,172,951 . .
Short term borTowings 136,365,534 - 136,365,534 - -
1,4F10,056,581 - - 10 1ES 044 - -
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The basis for determining fair values is as follows:

Interest ates nsed for determining fair value

The Inferest rates used to discount estimated cash flows, when applicable. ave based on the government vield curve at the reporting date
plus an adeguaste credit spread. Since the majority of the financial asgols are fieed retg instruments, there 18 no significant difference in
market rate and the rate of instroment, fair value significantly appeoximates 0 carrving valae

Fair value hietarchy

[he table below analyzes finencial sesets that are measured at fair value, by valuation method. The different levels have been detined as
follows

- Lewel 1 - Quoted prices it active markets for identical assets and liabilities;

- Lewvel 2 : Observable inputs; and

- Lewal 3 : Uncbseryvebls inputs

The Company held the following financial assets at falr value:

| Lewell |  Lewel2 | Levelz | Total |
------------- Rupes—-e——eee

June 30, 2024

At fair value through protit or loss

June 30, 2023
Af fair value through profit or loss

Determinztion of fair values

A mumiber of the Company's accounting policies and disclosures require the determination of fair walue, for both financial and non-
financial assets and liabilities,
36.5 Off balance sheet items June 30, 2024 Jame 34, 2023
Rupees Rupees

Claims net acknowledged in wiew ol pending appeals
Belere appallate aulborities f High Court 100,000 101,000

Inelemnity bonds issued apainet exemption of sales tax and custom duty on inpoert of
machinery and local procurement of raw material 17537477 17537 A77

Bank gpuarantee issued in favor of Sul Morthem
Gag Pipelineg Limited fov supply of gag 000,000 5,000,400

Bank gunrantoe issucd 0 favor of the directors oxcise and taxation, Karachi 2,675,000 2,675,000

36.6 The vffective rate of intorest [ mark up for the monelary Aranelal assets and labilities are mentioned in respective notes o the
financial statements,

37 CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The coapany's prime object when manayng capiial 15 to safesuard it abllity to continue a3 4 godng concern in order 1o provide adequaie
returng for sharcholder and benefits for other staleholders and fo madntain an optemal capital strocture to reduce the cost of capital,

[n order to maintain or adjust the capital strocture, the company may adjust the amount of dividends paid to shareholders, issuc new
ghares or sell assets b reduce debi

Comsistent wilh others in the industry, the company monitors capital on the basis of the gearing ratlo, The ratio 15 calculated ag total
‘burrewings divided by totad capital emploved. Borrowings represent long ferm financing from banking companies, long term financing 9
from directors and associates, liability against asset subject to finance lease and short torm borrowings. Total capital emploved includes

total equity ms shown in the balence sheet plus borrowings.
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June 30, 2024 Jume 30, 2023
Rupees Rupees
Bormowings [ s 856,744, 74 665,400,197
Total aguity Rupees 3,312420 23,492,708
Total capital employed Fupess 370,057,154 589,482 505
Gearing ratio Percentage 98 p2 9756
38 FLANT CAPACITY AND PRODUCTION 024 023
Total number of spindles installed 24,016 29 015
Total smiber of spindles worked - -
Mumber of shifts per day - -
Installed capacity eomverted into 2071 eount s 11,589,912 11.580,%12
Actaal production converted into 20/1 count (Kgs.b - -

The campany clased it business operation sinee June 15,2018, Therelore na production during the vear.

319 HELATED FARTY TRANMSACTIONS June 3, 2024 Jume 30, 2023
391 Trangactions with related parties Rupees Rupees
Mian Nacem Crmer Laen Receipts 754,537 100,000
Loan Payment - 50,000

The company has related party relationship with its associated undentakings, s directors and oxecutives officers. Transachions with
refatpd parties essentiatly entail sale and purdhase of goods and [/ or services ar Loans from the aforementioned concems. All transactions
are carried out on commercial basis.
Key management personned ane hose persons having aulbority and responsibility for planmng, directing and controfling the activities of
e endity. The comrpany considers all mombrers of their management team, including the chiel executive officer and directors tobe is key
management personnol.

392 Following are the related parties wilh whom the company had enliered into transactions or have arrangements [ agreements in place:

Sr.no. Parly Name Basis of Relationship Agpregate e of Share holding in the company
L Mian Nacem Omer CED 16.63%
2 Mian Hasham Chner Asanciate N/A
3. Mrs. Faragh Naesem Assoriali MNiA
4 Mizn Muhammad Saleom Omer  Associate N/A
5. Mrs. Surrya Begum Associate MNfA

40 EREMUNERATION TO CHIEF EXECUTIVE . MREECTORS AND EXECUTIVES

There is no executive in the company during the yoar [ 2003 Nil). There is only one chiel executive and salanes and benefils amounting io
Fes Mil (2073 Bs. 1,800,000) are provided du ring the year. Nosalaries and bonefils have been provided to the direciors during the year.

41 CORRESPONIDNNG FIGURES
Figures have been rearranged [ reclassified e compliance wilh the accouniing, and reporting standards applicable in Pakistan wherever
necesaary to reflect more appropriate presentation for the parpose of comparison.

12 UNCLAIMEDDIVIDEND
This relates to un claimed dividend, pertaining o vanous Past years and are still Un-claimed. This amount is being transferred 1o Profit
bearing account and profil will be utilized for Corporatle Social responsibility and other Specific Purposes,

43 NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES 205 2023
Mumber of employess worked as at June 30 3 1
Average number of employecs worked during, the vear 1 2

# EVENTS AFTER THE BALANCE SHEET DATE
There are no subseqoent events oomarmng after the balance sheet date.
45 DATE OF AUTHORIZATION FOR I55UE
These financial stalements have been authorized for issue on October (15,2024 by the board of directors of the company.

N g

CHIEF EXECUTIVE CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER

M

DIRECTOR
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FORM 34
THE COMPANIES ACT, 2017
(Section 227(2)(f))
PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDING
1.1 Name of the Company | BILAL FIBRES LIMITED |
2.1. Pattern of haolding of the shares held by the shareholders as at | 30-06-2024 |
-====Shareholdings-----

2.2 No. of Shareholders From To Total Shares Held
194 1 100 9,661
443 101 500 187 641
146 501 1,000 135,589
215 1,001 5,000 613,635

B4 5,001 10,000 715,164
27 10,001 15,000 342,883
18 15,001 20,000 374,808
14 20,001 25,000 326,085
5 25,001 30,000 140,396
5 30,001 35,000 166,500
& 35,001 40,000 233,450
3 40,001 45,000 123,009
a8 45,001 50,000 397,425
3 50,001 55,000 153,133
2 55,001 0,000 115,006
1 60,001 65,000 61,500
2 90,001 95,000 183,399
3 95,001 100,000 291,808
3 100,001 105,000 308,404
1 105,001 110,000 109,000
1 120,001 125,000 120,632
1 130,001 135,000 131,449
2 135,001 140,000 278,000
i 145,001 150,000 146,500
1 150,001 155,000 151,500
2 175,001 180,000 1,945,778
1 185,001 150,000 187,500
1 190,001 195,000 190,500
1 200,001 205,000 200,932
1 755,001 260,000 257,500
1 265,001 270,000 270,000
2 105,001 310,000 614,216
1 345,001 350,000 350,000
2 150,001 455,000 705,500
1 355,001 360,000 357,500
1 395,001 400,000 400,000
1 465,001 470,000 A70,000
1 575,001 530,000 575,497
1 710,001 715,000 714,000
1 1,090,001 1,095,000 1,094,500 o
1207 14,100,000
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2.3 Categories of Shareholders Shares Held Percentage

2.3.1 Directors, Chief Executive Officer, 2,405,986 17.0637
and their spouse and minar childran

2.3.2 Associated Companies, 0 0.0000
undertakings and related
parties. (Parent Company)

2.3.3 NIT and ICP 8,033 0.0570
2.3.4 Banks Development 4] 0.0000

Financial Institutions, Non
Banking Financial Institutions.

2.3.5 Insurance Companies 52,100 0.3695
2.3 6 Modarabas and Mutual 33 0.0002
Funds
2.3.7 Shareholders holding 10% 1,769,865 12,5522
ar more

2.3.8 General Public
a. Local 11,607,375 g2,3218
b. Foreign 2,000 {.0142

2.3.9 Others {to be specified)
- loint Stock Companies 24 473 0.1736
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Categortes of Shareholding required under Code of Corporate Governance (CCG)
As on June 30, 2024

Mo. of Shares
Sr. No. Name Held Percentage
Associated Companies, Undertakings and Related Parties [Name Wisa Detail): - -
Mutual Funds (Name Wise Datail) - -
Directors and their Spouse and Minor Children {Name Wise Detail):
1 AN NAEEM OMER 2,345,171 16.6324%
2 ME.-MOHAMMAD ASGHAR 11,015 0.0781%
3 ME. SHAHID IGBAL 10,000 0.0705%
4 MR, MUHAMMAD OMER 10,000 0.0709%
5 MA. MUHAMMAD KASHIF 10,000 0.0709%
5] M. MUHAMMAD ASLAM BHATTI 10,000 QLO709%
7 ME. MUHAMMAD ANWAR ABBAS 9,800 0.06955%
Executives: - -
Public 5ector Companies & Corporations: - -
Banks, Development Finance Institutions, Non Banking Finance 52,133 0.3697%

Companies, Insurance Companies, Takaful, Modarabas and Pension Funds:

Shareholders holding five percent or more voting intrest in the listed company {Name Wise Detail)

1 MIAN NAEEM OMER 1,769,865 12.5522%
2 MR. MUHAMMAD RAFIQ ZAKI (CDC) 1,094,500 7.7624%
3 SUFYAN GHANI (CDC) 714,000 5.0638%

All trades in the shares of the listed company, carried out by its Directors, Executives and their
spouses and minor children shall also be disclosed:

5.No NAME SALE PURCHASE
il
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PROXY FORM

Folio No. CDC Participants Identity Card No. A/C No.

IM'We

of being

a membern(s) of BILAL FIBRES LIMITED, a holder of

of ordinary as per Registered Folio No.

hereby appoint

of

Shares Registered Folio No.

who is also member of BILAL FIBRES LIMITED, as my proxy to vote for me and my behalf at
the 38" Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held on Monday, October 28, 2024 and at

any adjournment thereof.

Signed this day of 2024

Witness:

Please affix
Revenue Stamp

2.
NOTICE:
A member entitled to vote at this meeting may appoint a proxy. Proxies in order to be effective

must be received at Registered Officer of the Company duly stamped and signed not later than 48
hours before the time of meeting.




